A HARDIN COUNTY

' Board of Supervisors

Wednesday, March 6, 2019
1. 9:00 AM. Meeting With Rick Gustin, Reliable 1
RE: Plans and Specifications for County Office Building HVAC Replacement Project
Courthouse Large Conference Room

2. 10:00 AM. Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

3. Pledge Of Allegiance
4. Approval Of Agenda
5. HVAC Project Update
6. Approval Of Minutes

Documents:
02-27-2019 MINUTES.PDF

7. Approval Of Claims For Payment

Documents:
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-6-2019.PDF

8. Ultility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Documents:

PERMIT MOTIONS 3-6-2019.PDF
IOWA DOT PERMIT HWY 57 - ALDEN TO ACKLEY.PDF
IOWA DOT PERMIT HWY 65 - ALDEN TO ACKLEY.PDF

9. Approve Contract For Bridge Replacement Projects
FM-C042(94)—55-99 located in Section 15, Hardin Township
FM-C042(95)—55-99 located in Section 22, Ellis Township

Documents:

42-C0O42-094 FINAL PLANS.PDF
42-C0O42-095 FINAL PLANS.PDF
42-C042-094 CONTRACT.PDF
2171 AND 6260.PDF

10. Change Of Status: Engineer's Office

Documents:

ENGINEER CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Auditor's Monthly Report

Documents:
AUDITORS REPORT OF FEES FEBRUARY 2019.PDF

Sheriff's Monthly Report

Documents:
SHERIFF MONTHLY REPORT FEBRUARY 2019.PDF

Resolution Declaring Emergency Medical Services (EMS) An Essential Service In Hardin
County
Resolution Declaring Emergency Medical Services (EMS) an Essential Service in Hardin
County, lowa and Appointing a Hardin County EMS System Advisory Council

Documents:
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES RESOLUTION.PDF

Public Comments

Documents:
HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business
Adjournment

11:30 A.m. Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/Drainage-Districts-4/?#03062019-1435
http://www.hardincountyia.gov/13db46d4-19d1-4c45-a52b-f877a8431d51

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - FEBRUARY 27, 2019
WEDNESDAY - 10:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order. Also present were Supervisors Lance
Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Justin Ites, Dave McDaniel, Micah Cutler, Nick Schutt,
Jessica Sheridan, Darrell Meyer, Doug Morse, Megan Mollenbeck, Rick Patrie, Taylor
Roll, Tina Schlemme, Julie Towne, Dave Mitchell, Dustin Thompson, Angela De La Riva,
Mark Buschkamp, Aaron Budweg, Julie Duhn, Jessica Lara, Bob Juber, Donna Juber, Lori
Kadner, Curt Groen, and Nancy Lauver.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of February 20, 2019. Motion
carried.

Dustin Thompson, Reliable 1, provided an update on the progress of the HVAC
replacement project. No action was necessary; informational only.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the February 27, 2019 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads Department:
Taylor Roll, County Engineer, provided a departmental update to the Board. No action
was necessary; informational only.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Jurisdiction Agreement for Designed
lowa Byways Byway Management, Off-Premise Sign Management and Signage
Installation and Maintenance, as provided by the lowa DOT to Engineer Roll. Motion
carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to table the Contract for Bridge Replacement Projects,
FM-C042(94)-55-99 located in Section 15, Hardin Township and FM-C042(95)-55-99
located in Section 22, Ellis Township. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-07,
Resolution to Quit Claim a County Road, be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Hoffman,
Granzow and McClellan. “Nays” None. Resolution No. 2019-07 is hereby adopted as
follows:

RESOLUTION TO QUIT CLAIM A COUNTY ROAD
Hardin County
Resolution No. 2019-07

WHEREAS, A public hearing was conducted on January 17", 1978 as required by law to
vacate of multiple portions of Hardin County Secondary Road, lying in the Plat of the
Town of Sherman, lowa;

WHEREAS, A public hearing was conducted on December 19", 2018 to discuss the
deeding of multiple portions of Hardin County Secondary Road, lying in the Plat of the
Town of Sherman, lowa;

WHEREAS, No objections have been received, either in writing or by persons present.




NOW,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors

that the subject sections be ordered closed and denies any and all claims for damages.

Hardin County Quit Claims it’s interest to the following property owners:

Travis H. Thomas and Wendy S. Thomas

Parcel A: A twenty (20) foot alley in Block 3, lying between Depot Avenue and
Finn Avenue in the Plat of the town of Sherman, lowa, containing 0.07 acres.
Parcel B: The North twenty (20) foot of Oak Street and West twelve (12) foot of
Oak Street, lying between Depot Avenue and Finn Avenue in the Plat of the town
of Sherman, lowa, containing 0.08 acres.

Parcel D: A twenty (20) foot alley in Block 2, lying between Depot Avenue and
Finn Avenue in the Plat of the town of Sherman, lowa, containing 0.07 acres.
Parcel F: The East twenty (20) foot of Depot Avenue except the North seventeen
(17) feet, lying between Larch Street (County Highway D47) and Main Street in the
Plat of the town of Sherman, lowa, containing 0.32 acres, subject to an easement,
which shall run with Parcel E, and described as the West five (5) foot of the East
twenty (20) foot of Depot Avenue, lying between Oak Street and Main Street in the
Plat of the town of Sherman, lowa. Said easement is for ingress and egress and
shall further permit the removal and trimming of trees and brush that interferes with
ingress and egress, but shall not permit any other improvements on the land by
any party that interferes with said ingress and egress.

Earl E. Craighton

L&S

Parcel C: The South forty (40) foot of Oak Street, except the West twelve (12)
foot of Oak Street, lying between Depot Avenue and Finn Avenue in the Plat of
the town of Sherman, lowa, containing 0.13 acres.

Seed Co

Parcel E: The West thirty (30) foot of Depot Avenue except the North seventeen
(17) feet, lying between Larch Street (County Highway D47) and Main Street in
the Plat of the town of Sherman, lowa, containing 0.48 acres.

Parcel F: An easement, which shall run with Parcel E, and described as the West
five (5) foot of the East twenty (20) foot of Depot Avenue, lying between Oak
Street and Main Street in the Plat of the town of Sherman, lowa. Said easement
is for ingress and egress and shall further permit the removal and trimming of
trees and brush that interferes with ingress and egress, but shall not permit any
other improvements on the land by any party that interferes with said ingress and
egress.

Passed and adopted this 27th day of February, 2019.

Attest:

[s/ Reneé McClellan
Reneé McClellan, Chairperson
Board of Supervisors

/s/ Jessica Lara February 27, 2019

Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the change of status for James Mount,

IRVM

Intern, to an as-needed status after 3/1/2019. Motion carried.



Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the application for liquor license for Eagle
City Winery for Class C Native Wine and Sunday Sales. Motion carried.

Public Comments:
Comments were received from Nick Schutt regarding County road maintenance, Julie
Duhn regarding public notices, and Bob Juber on recycling.

Doug Morse and Megan Mollenbeck, Hansen Family Hospital, addressed specialty clinics
and ambulance services.

Julie Towne, Greenbelt Home Care, and Dave Mitchell, City of Eldora, reported the City
of Eldora voted to get out of the agreement with Greenbelt Home Care as a 25% owner.

Other Business:

Supervisor Lance Granzow offered special thanks to the Secondary Road crew, the
Sherift’s Office and Emergency Management for all of their efforts during last Sunday’s
blizzard.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - March 6, 2019

Ackley Public Library

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc
Airgas North Central

Alden Public Library

Alliant Energy

Arnold Motor Supply

Baylen Haglund

Boeke Funeral Home
Carstens of lowa Falls

CBM Food Service

Central lowa Detention Ctr
Central Lock & Key, Inc
CenturyLink

CenturyLink

CenturyLink

Cintas Corporation

City of Ackley

City of Eldora

City of Hubbard

City of lowa Falls

City of New Providence
Connie J Mesch

Craig Froning

Craig W Boomgarden
Culligan

Danita Wheatley

Davis F Horton

Elaine Frerichs

Eldora Hardware
ElectionSource

Fast Lane Motor Parts LLC
Franklin County Sheriff

Galls Incorporated

GATR of Des Moines, Inc
GovConnection, Inc
Greenbelt Home Care

Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital
Hardin Co Agriculture Soc
Hardin Co Extension

Hardin Co Solid Waste & Recycl
Hardin County Sheriff
Hubbard Public Library

la Dept of Public Health

la Dept of Transportation

ICIT Treasurer

lowa Falls Diesel Service LLC
lowa Falls Glass Inc

lowa Floodplain & Stormwater Management Assoc
lowa Regional Utilities Assoc.
ISAC

ISCTA District 1 Treasurer
Kirk Ridout

Lawson Products Inc

Leland P Mosch

Machel R Eichmeier

Mail Services LLC

Marla Kay Williams

McDowell & Sons Contractors
Michael Roll

Mid-America Publishing Corp
Mid-lowa Community Action Inc.
Mindy Fritz

National Sheriffs' Association
Pegasus Sustainability Solution
Piper Jaffray & Co.

Pitney Bowes Global Financial
Radcliffe Public Library

RC Systems- Waterloo Office
Reliable1

Robert Dotson

Rock C Store

Sadler Power Train Inc

$715.65
$725.00
$239.47
$1,326.57
$699.79
$86.00
$10.91
$1,300.00
$2,472.00
$3,905.24
$250.00
$305.00
$10,008.23
$16.35
$413.61
$75.15
$97.20
$1,832.85
$46.78
$2,115.12
$29.33
$50.00
$15.00
$80.00
$20.70
$40.00
$69.51
$15.00
$35.91
$7,381.50
$142.83
$38.48
$615.75
$192.50
$910.47
$7,166.66
$82.00
$2,000.00
$45.00
$35,363.00
$9,031.00
$1,277.28
$71.23
$600.00
$250.00
$144.73
$750.00
$40.00
$128.01
$190.00
$30.00
$625.00
$1,313.07
$21.00
$33.75
$551.65
$221.20
$330.00
$15.00
$564.60
$187.50
$40.00
$115.00
$141.00
$1,000.00
$1,679.10
$1,496.18
$600.00
$288,953.62
$40.00
$190.70
$442.41



Scott's Sales
Snap-On-Tools

Speck Electric
Steamboat Rock Library
Storey Kenworthy
Thomson Reuters - West
Times Citizen

Tyler Technologies Inc
Union Public Library
UnityPoint Health
Verizon Wireless

VISA

Walmart Community
William J Hoffman
Windstream Communications
Wright County Sheriff
Ziegler Incorporated

Grand Total

Renee McClellan, Chair
Board of Supervisors

$990.00
$210.00
$7,000.00
$948.80
$342.36
$50.99
$1,040.55
$280.00
$1,404.85
$825.00
$1,655.59
$2,772.68
$63.55
$221.40
$916.74
$40.80
$238.13

$411,009.03

Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor



Utility Permit Motions 3/6/2019

lowa DOT permit application

Motion to approve lowa DOT permit application by Aureon Network
Services for the purpose of boring cable along the north side of Highway 65
from Mallard Avenue to the City of Ackley.

lowa DOT permit application

Motion to approve lowa DOT permit application by Aureon Network
Services for the purpose of boring cable along the north side of Highway 57
from Mallard Avenue to the City of Ackley.



@lOWA DOT APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR USE OF
o 610025 (03-10) HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR UTILITIES ACCOMMODATION

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Permit Number Highway Number County

DOT Project Number Expiration/Completion Date

APPLICANT (INDIVIDUAL OR COMPANY)

First Name Middle Initial | Last Name Phone Number Ext.
Jeff Klocko 402-515-830-0445
Company Name Phone Number Ext.
Aureon Network Services

Street Address City/Town State | ZIP Code
7760 Office Plaza Drive South West Des Moines IA  [50266

e-Mail Address Secondary e-Mail Address

jeff.klocko@aureon.com

INSTALLATION TO BE ACCOMMODATED

Approval is hereby requested to enter within the state highway right-of-way for the accommodation of a utility installation as detailed on the attachments
and further described as follows.

The installation shall consist of:

Directional bore of (1)-1.25" HDPE conduit containing (1)-armored fiber cable. Construction shall commence as soon as all permits have been
acquired. Fiber count is to be 96ct single mode armored fiber. Proposed plans will occupy Hwy. 65/57 from Mallard Ave. to 14th Street. See
proposed plans for actual route. Traffic control TC-202 to be used.

and shall be located as shown on the detailed plan attached hereto. (See current lowa Department of Transportation Utility
Accommodation Policy for submittal of detailed plan requirements. See Section 115.8 (3).)  http:/www.iowadot.gov/traffic/pdfs/UtilityPolicy.pdf

WORK SITE LOCATION

The proposed work as described above is located in Section 1 , Twp. 89N )
Range 21W on Highway No. 57 generally located 10 (miles) West

(direction) from City of Ackley corp. limits (city, county line, or other landmark).Work proposed is more
specifically located as being from 152.42 (Milepost #) and 107+00 (Highway Station)
to /.33 (Milepost #) and 654+03 (Highway Station) on the North side of highway.

Disclosure Statement: The information furnished on this form will be used by the Department of Transportation to determine approval or denial of the
application. Failure to provide all pertinent information will result in denial of the application. Information furnished is public information and copies may
be provided to the public upon request.

The utility company, corporation, applicant, permit holder or licensee, (hereinafter referred to as the Permit applicant) agrees with the
lowa Department of Transportation (hereafter referred to as the Department) that the following stipulations and those special
requirements as listed on this document shall govern under this permit after it is approved by the Department.

A. General

1. The installation shall meet the requirements of local municipal, county, state, and federal franchise rules and regulations, regulations
and directives of the lowa State Commerce Commission; the lowa Department of Natural Resources, all rules and regulations of the
Department and any other laws or regulations applicable.

2. The Permit Holder shall be fully responsible for any future adjustments of the facilities within the established highway right-of-way
caused by highway construction or maintenance operations.

3. As per Section 115.8(8) of the Utility Accommodation Policy, As-Built plans are due within 90 days after completion of construction,
the utility owner shall submit to the district representative an as-built plan.

4. The work described in this permit shall be completed as proposed in compliance with the stipulations and special requirements
within one year from the date Department approval is received for said request. Failure on the part of the Permit Holder to abide by the
stipulations or in constructing the work described as stipulated and within the time frame stated shall render this agreement and
request null and void. The Permit Holder also agrees to save the State of lowa and the Department harmless of any damages or
losses that may be sustained by any person, or persons, on account of the conditions and requirements of this agreement.

5. Non-compliance with any of the terms of the Department's policy, permit, or agreement, may be considered cause for shut-down of
construction operations, revocation of the permit, or withholding of relocation reimbursement and/or withholding of future application
approvals until compliance is confirmed. The cost of any work deemed necessary to be performed by the State in removal of non-
complying construction will be assessed against the Permit Holder.

Page 1 of 4



B. Construction and Maintenance

1. The location, construction and maintenance of the utility installation covered by this application shall be in accordance with the
current Department's Utility Accommodation Policy. http://www.iowadot.gov/traffic/pdfs/UtilityPolicy.pdf

2. Before beginning any work in the highway right-of-way, it is the responsibility of the Permit Holder to obtain an easement from the
drainage district if necessary. The Department assumes no responsibility for advising the Permit Holder of each location of a drainage
district crossing. It is the Permit Holder's responsibility to locate these crossings and obtain any necessary easements or permission
from the drainage district. See Code of lowa, Chapter 468 for additional information.

3. A copy of the approved permit shall be available on the job site at all times for examination by Department personnel.

4. Operations in the construction and maintenance of this utility installation shall be carried on in such a manner as to cause minimum
interference to or distraction of traffic on said highway.

5. Traffic protection shall minimally be in accordance with Part VI of the current Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets
and Highways. The applicant shall be responsible for correctly using traffic control devices including signs, warning lights, and
channelizing devices as needed while work is in progress or the clear zone is impacted. Flagging operations are the responsibility of
the applicant. The Department's TC XXX Series Standards are the preferred traffic control specification plans.
http://www.iowadot.gov/design/stdplne_tc.htm

6. The applicant shall seed and mulch all disturbed areas within the highway right-of-way and shall be responsible for the vegetative
cover until it becomes well established. Any surfaced areas such as driveways or shoulders and sodded waterways and plantings
which are disturbed shall be restored to their original condition. Any damage to any other underground facilities during installation shall
be repaired at the permit holder's expense.

7. All personnel in the highway right-of-way shall wear ANSI 107 Class 2 apparel at all times when exposed to traffic or construction
equipment.

8. As per Policy Section 115.4(9) parking or storage in the clear zone is prohibited. When not in actual use, vehicles, equipment and
materials shall not be parked or stored within the clear zone or median.

9. Unless specifically noted in Special Requirements section, all work performed within the right-of-way shall be restricted to 30
minutes after sunrise to 30 minutes before sunset.

10. Pedestals shall be placed within 12 inches of the right-of-way line.

11. All above and below ground appurtenances (pedestals, hydrants, drains, accesses, etc.) shall be marked with high visibility posts
and signs. The minimum height requirement for the signs shall be 5 foot. Urban Roadway Sections may be exempted with department
approval.

C. Liability

1. To the extent allowable by law, the Permit Holder agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Department harmless from any action
or liability arising out of the design, construction, maintenance, placement of traffic control devices, inspection, or use of the Permit
Holder's facilities. This agreement to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless applies to all aspects of the Department's application
review and approval process, plan and construction reviews, and funding participation.

2. The Permit Holder shall indemnify and save harmless the State of lowa, its agencies and employees, from any and all causes of
action, suits at law or in equity, for losses, damages, claims or demands, and from any and all liability and expense of whatsoever
nature, arising out of or in connection with the Permit Holder's use or occupancy of the public highway.

3. The State of lowa and the Department assume no responsibility for damages to the Permit Holder's property occasioned by any
construction or maintenance operations on said highway if the facilities are not located in accordance with this permit.

4. The State of lowa, its agencies or employees, will be liable for expense incurred by the Permit Holder in its use and occupancy of
the highway right-of-way only when negligence of the State, its agencies or employees, is the sole proximate cause of such expense.
Whether in contract, tort or otherwise, the liability of the State, its agencies and employees, is limited to the reasonable, direct expense
to repair damaged utilities, and in no event will such liability extend to loss of profits or business, indirect, special, consequential or
incidental damages.

D. Notification

1. The Permit Holder is responsible for contacting lowa One-Call (1-800-292-8989) and request the location of all underground utilities
forty-eight (48) hours before excavation. Before beginning work in the highway right-of-way, the Permit Holder shall also contact any
other known utility located in the area of the proposed work.

2. The Permit Holder agrees to give the Department forty-eight (48) hour notice of its intention to start construction or to perform
routine maintenance on the highway right-of-way. Said notice shall be made to the local DOT contact person whose name is shown on
Page 3.

3. 511 Notification-In accordance with lowa Code section 321.348, cities and utilities may not obstruct or close primary highways or
primary highway extensions (State highways within city limits) without prior consent of the lowa DOT, except in emergency
situations. Before setting up a lane closure or a vertical/horizontal restriction of any kind on a primary highway, call your local lowa
DOT Maintenance garage and call the Traffic Management Center per attached documents. Except in emergency situations, a 10 day
advance notice is required.

http://www.iowadot.gov/traffic/utility/pdfs/511UtilityNotification.pdf

E. Buy America

Buy America applies to relocations of utility facilities that must move due to highway projects under certain specific conditions that
include reimbursable locations and relocations due to interstate projects.

Please contact the Department's District Engineering Operation Technician (EOT) for more information on Buy America requirements
or visit the following link: http://www.iowadot.gov/traffic/utility/utility.html

Permit Number:

Page 2 of 4



FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Special Requirements - in addition to the stipulations above, the following special requirements shall apply to this permit:

Applicant Signature and Agreement

The undersigned have read the stipulations of this permit agreement as stated, as well as attachments which may be
included, and by signing this application agree to abide by all stipulations and to complete the work as proposed in
compliance with the stipulations and attachments within one year from the date Department approval is granted for said
request. Failure on the part of the applicant to abide by the stipulations or to construct the work desired as stipulated and
within the time frame stated shall render this agreement and request null and void. The undersigned also agrees to save
harmless the State of lowa and the lowa Department of Transportation from any damage or losses that may be sustained by
any person or persons on account of the conditions and requwements of this a ment

Name of Agent (Print or Type) Agent/Owner (Si Title
/ /\—-—— Outside Plant Engineer

Name of Owner (Print or Type) ate
Jeff Klocko 3/5/2019

e-Mail Address
jeff.klocko@aureon.com

CITY ACTION (IF PROPOSED WORK IS WITHIN AN INCORPORATED CITY, CITY ACTION IS REQUIRED)

"The undersigned city joins in the grants embodied in the above permit executed by the lowa Department of Transportation on
condition that all of the covenants and undertakings therein running to the lowa Department of Transportation shall inure to the benefit
of the undersigned city and recommends action on said permit application as noted below by the delegated city official".

[~ Recommend Approval [ ] Do Not Recommend Approval None Required
Handwritten Signature Title Date
Type or Print Name Authorized Official for the City of

e-Mail Address

COUNTY ACTION (IF PROPOSED WORK CROSSES COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY, COUNTY ACTION IS REQUIRED)

"The undersigned county joins in the grants embodied in the above permit executed by the lowa Department of Transportation on
condition that all of the covenants and undertakings therein running to the lowa Department of Transportation shall inure to the benefit
of the undersigned county and recommends action on said permit application as noted below by the delegated county official”.

X] Recommend Approval [ ] Do Not Recommend Approval [ ] None Required
Handwritten Signature Title Date
Type or Print Name Authorized Official for the County of

e-Mail Address

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION ACTION (WHEN REQUIRED)
[ ] Recommend Approval [ ] Do Not Recommend Approval [X] None Required

Authorized FHWA Representative Signature Date

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FINAL ACTION

[ ] Application Approved [ ] Application Denied Permit Number:

Authorized Highway District Representative Signature Date

e-Mail Address

Notice of intention to commence activities on the highway rights-of-way shall be submitted by the applicant a minimum of 48 hours prior to
actually commencing the activities as herein granted by this approved application. Notice is to be given to the following lowa Department of
Transportation representative. Except in emergencies a 10 day advance notice is required for lane restrictions of any kind:

Local DOT Contact Person (Type or Print Name) Phone Number
Street Address City/Town State | ZIP Code
1A

e-Mail Address

Permit Number:

Page 3 of 4


rmeints
Typewritten Text
3/5/2019

rmeints
Rectangle

rmeints
Typewritten Text
x


P IOWADOT

SMARTER I SIMPLER | CUSTOMER DRIVEN

Site Plan & Attachments Checklist for
IDOT Utilities Accommodation Permit

Plans showing IADOT Highway Centerline, Highway Number, DOT Stationing
and Milepost are required.

www.iowadot.gov

N

Visible orientation (North Arrow) and identifying landmarks are required.

NN

Clearly identify Right Of Way (ROW) line with horizontal distance from highway centerline shown,
including all breakpoints and changes in the ROW distances.

Provide Iowa One Call design request information. (Minimally, the list of utilitities)

~

List all of the existing utilities in the installation area. Describe how your installation will address
existing utilities that are in conflict, and show all observable existing features, such as power poles,
pedestals, markers, handholes, trees, ete.

N

Show all Construction features/Bore Pits with the running line and horizontal distance from roadway edge or
centerline. (showing Clear Zone compliance) http://www.iowadot.gov/traftfic/pdfs/UtilityPolicy.pdf

Show the start/stop stationing and depths or elevations for all bores, longitudinal and transverse.
Show the start/stop stationing and depths or elevations for all plowing locations.
Show casing start/stop locations, lengths, diameter, and material if casings are used.

Show all facilities that are to be installed on the site plan.

SNENENEN

This includes pedestals, wire, conduit, poles, guy anchors, junction boxes, handholes and manholes.
ALL MUST BE REFERENCED BY DOT Stationing and distance from centerline.

N

Show where installation starts and stops, leaves ROW, stops at existing pedestal, pole, ete.
Use IADOT stationing and distance from centerline of the start and stops.

Identify any physical focal points, posts, pedestals, shutofls, overflow valves, hydrants, etc.

Describe any other work to accomplish installation before, during and/or after installation, including:
removal of brush/irees, removal of underbuild, construction of access, fence removal, fence replacement, ete.

SNENNEN

Identify unusual issues to be pointed out on the site plan.
CLARITY IS THE KEY, we can’t assume you will do it if it is not shown in the plan.

Attachments

Proper Traffic Control Standards (IADOT TCxxx Series Standard plans preferred)
Available at - http://www.iowadot.gov/design/stdplne_te.htm

Required Height / Depth Typical (Supplied by the Department)
Tile Repair Guide (Rural Locations) (Supplied by the Department)
Special Seeding Requirements and Erosion Control (Supplied by the Department)

511 Lane Restriction Requirements (If lane restriction is anticipated) (Supplied by the Department)

oo O

If paper applications are submitted, at least 2 sets of site plans (11 x 17 preferred) and 1 original of
the permit application with all original signatures (Scanned and emailed copics are accepted)

ALLITEMS MUST BE LEGIBLE FOR REVIEW AND FOR RESCANNING PURPOSES

Page 4 of 4



aul
ot}

‘S| 127180 JaYylJdny JOoJ €1°Gl 1 uolldsg ‘Asijod A3jlj1an 8s8s
‘|e271024C s2 aul] mod AemybBiy syl ©7 4BBU S2 P83IED20! B8Q PINOYS S3Iiri|IiN
‘aul] mod Aemubiu syr pue o2dojsouo) JO 207 9yl ULDMIEQ PIID0I Bg ||BYS S3111]13N

age] 21412917 Bl

Q == )
_ N—sarnnn 1y —"
| | sa13TiEy
| UJnaLmnmvc: Jauip 3¢
]
_ |
|
m n8b Ui A8 "I ﬂ uonestunuo 3¢ —(
| mmm_m%m_wm]v._ pasy U I
3903 INWAAVE ——_
b _mn.|\|ll¢ltll|.|.lllulltliltll_h .
Bagy
H =spnous
WNWINIA ,02
|
L
III:IOI!.‘III(I
e SS111]19N Peau4aAQ

Aemyb iy Aemasad 4-uopN
UO1123Gg |Bdny
sitawadinbay ADT|0d WNWIUTK

1s920N

sul
#A0u

E-9



S|1R19p J4ayldny Jot g1 Gl uoIlldag ‘Adrjod A11j1In 23§
‘|es130ed4d se aul|l mou Aemybly syy 01 JBaU S2 PILBIO| 29 PINCYS SIATLT|IIN
‘moa Aemubiy ayz pu2 gund JO MoPQg UdSMLISQ PI3IRD0] 3Q ||BYS SI3IFTIIN

IS310N
a . — ) a16eg 2139313 8y —()
sannImn | | ’

| 1mn 1y |

_ | sa3111]1224

_ _ punosBaapun 2ayip ,9€ |O

__ w8 VTN S _

_ _ worreatunuwog 08 — )

_ _

. |

R
__ 10 yaeg vv
WOWINIW 02 N

aun e
s Mod

01wy —————————

Sa111|12N Peaydang

Aemubiy Aemaad 4 - UON
Uo01129g uegdn
squawadInbay Ad1|04d WNWIUTK

E-10



Iile Line Repair Guideline

Trench for @

utility installation

TN NN NN NN NSNS

. Replace damaged
subdrain in
accordance with

this Standard.

—®

Note:

Replacement of drainage tile shall be accomplished

50 as to cause the minimum of disturbance to existing
field tile. The repaired drainage tile shall be left in a
functicnal condition with special emphasis placed on
malntaining existing flow line elevations.

Width as required @

4

—

?/AM\WA\?@ JQ\,\WL\WA\—,//,Q\\\—
Z x
.
Depth as @ g L
required ¢ Earth Backfill
| g
N
)

Damaged Subdrain

= A minimum of 24" shall be excavated
outside the normal utility trench wall or such
greater widih as may be required to expose
a minimum of 12" of undamaged drain tile.

REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE - CASE ‘A’
Existing Tile @| 4 | 6| 8 | 10| 12| 15| 18] 21| 22| =24
Proposed
Subdrain Size
Concrete Pipe| - | - | 12| 15| 15| 18| 21| 24| 30| D+6"
Coated C.M.P. | 10]12] 15| 18] 21| 24| 30| 36| 36 *J

* Replacement sizes provide equivalent capacity based on 6" settlement
assumming a 0.20% slope with n = 0.013 for concrete pipe and n = 0.025 for

corrugaied pipe (Manning Formula)

NOTES:

Tile lires disturbed within the right-of-way (outside the
Roadway Embankment Area # ) limits shall te repaired as
ollows:

May be repaired with schedule 40 PVC pipe of compatible

slze or in accordance with the replacement schedule-case

‘A" as listed above. Replacement with schedule 40 PVC pipe
shall require using a connecting device of a Femco plain

and plain flexible pipe coupling or equal.

Tile lines disturbed within the "Roadway Embankmert Area’
shall be replaced in accordance with the replacement
schedule - case ‘A’ staied above and as follows:

(DConcrete collar to be placed around joint where existing
tile line and corrugated aluminized metal pipe connect.

E-11

2)Minimum length of corrugated metal pipe shall be 4 feet,

*

Minimum length of 2 feet on each side of the tile line
break location.

Trench shall be backfilled with 8 inches loose material,
compacted to & inches with a minimum of 957 compaction
of natural density.

A. Backfill and compact area around drain tile to be
completed by hand until new tile is completely covered.
Remainder of the trench shall be backfilled by accepi-
able methods.

B. Area shall require inspection by the [owa Department
of Transportation inspectors or their designated
personnel prior to backfilling of trench.

"Roadway Embankment Area” is defined as the area lying
between the foreslopes of a two-lane roadway and from
near foreslope to far foreslope of a four lane roadway.



it

W20-1
48" x 48"

PTH ®
5 devices fe——————— Length of Work Area

Spacing = C

LEGEND
Traffic Sign
42" Channelizer

Work Area

Direction of Traffic

When a pavement edge drop-off exists, install a SHOULDER DROP-OFF
sign.

No pavement edge drop-offs greater than pavement depth will be allowed
during non-working hours.

Shoulder edge drop-offs shall be mitigated according to Article 1107.08.L.2
of the Standard Specifications.

) 1

1

it

Possible Contract Item:
Traffic Control

For work lasting less than one hour, refer to TC-1.

SPEED
LIMIT
(mph)

@ When the length of a pavement edge drop-off is 1000 feet or less, the
temporary fillet requirement of Article 1107.08 of the Standard

@IOWADOT [ L=
STANDARD ROAD PLAN| 1 C-202

Specifications does not apply. Reduce channelizer spacing to 40 feet.

REVISIONS: Modified general notes, changed title and replaced the DOT logo in the title
block with the new version.

35 or less

500'

250

40'

100

@ For work areas less than 200 feet long, use channelizers spaced at 20

foot centers or use a vehicle with an amber revolving light or amber

40 - 45

700'

350'

80' (1)

200

strobe light.

50 or greater

1000

500'

100' (1)

APPROVED BY DESIGN METHODS ENGINEER

WORK WITHIN 15 FT
OF TRAVELED WAY



http://www.iowadot.gov/erl/current/GS/content/1107.pdf
http://www.iowadot.gov/erl/current/GS/content/1107.pdf

uS 65

—

|F/O 70'|

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile

Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:

1. The DD tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and
should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.

2. Any potholed tile left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.

3. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

- ] o
5 )
SEC. M o |-
\s - )
: S 'DWA ATEA 90N rzOW - ! & ] rO_E ;532&:
F/O 53 sw FRL2 roon R2 c. 3 |F/O 53 | [ = Z = BE: i
eCs {3 H m of 13 ol
i Rl Ly = (U]
| | ) p |
| | 4 i Al g
¥ [F/O 5 From ROW| S & 2l Sfs
% L
[ | w
I [{e
| SL 58’ N
[ Q SL 58" ﬂ A e
‘ = i = T N Rl 11| ——
_ﬁﬁﬂnJ S P NN S RO R - N R = Sl :::::::::::::::::__::::g _____________________ -r,qn
‘?HF / e el R A S —— e e e i B 78_9}:8:
AT e y = =
—i | flﬁ N"d EhR.: SEES. & / ﬁ =
\ e SfsR0 3 500 . S
I :: .| 8%2\»:; Ed COUNTY PIBSTEJ. ?3"25%5.5 | g s
| w | A, = OPGRLT. ool @
= = ] o i 2 o2
: Teg Jgo &d i £ ,
: ;I;_ 5 — rt q-’; @« bl F
O -l o = 3
I - T E o < — e
| ‘_ = 1 < E! v ©l3531
| 4 4 54 G 5
| o o - g NW FRLC‘)‘HA )
| " WP 1 B PR
sgC- .
I . - -
; . 113427.6 Railroad Permit to be Acquired
| S 59'(AT) After lowa DOT Approval
| BA 7



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box
Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:
1. The DD tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.
2. Any potholed tile left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.
3. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 55'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 5' From ROW

rmeints
Callout
F/O 55'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 70'

rmeints
Callout
Railroad Permit to be Acquired After Iowa DOT Approval


oS b5

W'/ 5:2;{‘ R20W |F/O 53'|
2 1
SECs 2 F/O 28'|
8! £,
. =s] \ S“"“ ! '
o | 5ens [0 95 SEV4 Jon RJT F/O 28'] l a SN R2OW
of (2 l= . ' B F/O 53' gEC. 32 ' e
13 5 4 | B : |
4 a4l = | < | |
w LA =|E | : ) | |
1Bl 8E |3 Sk | ~ i |
VY |- N | 2k | FRANKL IN |
% = il - na } : | 58°
“ | \ e T T —————— oy EEp——— (=] ::::_:____|_________—_—:::_—_—_—_—_—_—:,::: ________________________________
n_____ iQ\"IW ______ -
T e st o A B R —— NE_COR. SEC. 5 -
= | sec. 5 /1IN HARDIN ST | TBAN RzOW
=] ‘ R20 5 TR POT STA. 214¥87.2
5 ! 189+41.9 Jrprz \ £ kg
4 | | 07'RT Al ‘
m | i 1z | HARDIN
: ! ‘ | |
z | | ‘ '
o ' : ‘ l
= | E: ‘ : |
[= s 1 ‘
UJSN | “ ! |
N L.'4 1,y WV FRL'“‘ ‘4 NE RLD - RL.'/4 NE FR\Z—';);A
! oA W £ : R
N ;(?L%I'}agﬂ R20¥ NEs'rngL 5 189N R20 LA S - F:FC- 5 B9
SEC- ’

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile

Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:

1. DD tiles are shown as a green arrow.

2. The drainage tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and
should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.

3. Any pothole left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.

4. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box
Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:
1. DD tiles are shown as a green arrow. 
2. The drainage tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.
3. Any pothole left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.
4. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 70'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


0SS

FRANKLIN COUNTY RECORDER _“?‘51530
L =15
| || R = 955.
|F/O 45'| &
- [F/O 53] F/IO <
|F/O 53 | B v S| [F/O 53" . | TE
SW'ra + A W ARZD“ + i a\va gEva o i S
SW/4 on R2OW " 33 TOON ; \ *33 190N RZ | Sk SEC-
; : | <p
| e E | ; F <
Wl
| | _k
' oo ol : =3
Ao e | i
NTY | ‘ i
! cou i Vi W SL 58" | 7p
= iﬂ_::::____"—ﬁ_ﬁ_*_#_“_—_______'—_m_ﬁ_ﬁ_f_f_#___—_________W_7:: t-q:_‘ —T o eSS eyt P NN N L2 IR e ::_—:::_—::_'T ________ e et s S et ) Tt ) B e T e R
R i e e e i e e T B S S i i e e e o o Eums e e s e e e R R B e e e R | [ = ———
I -+ ‘ g 1 r
oo 9@ SL 58 N'zq COR. SEC. 4 . | STA. 261400 ¢ a7/ oA HARDIN
T8SN R20W s STA. 264+64 ¢ 95¢
aAm A Pl STA. 241+20.5 Ly ! /
i A = 0°18’RT. A | STA. 266+65 ¢ 95°
H b COUNTY : ' NE COR. SEC. 4 /8
9 g 2 | | T8IN RZOW 5
[N [ i v f ML Pl STA. 267+59.6 W
‘ | R \ | & = Q°37'RT. ™
=1 =< 5 ] J SR Pl STA. 1010+474.4 .
‘ H 7 - | A =94°28°LT. =
v
iy
4 AL/ g FRL 4 ng FRL- 4
1, NW FRL 1 N F Jrg N ow RL.'/4 20W
Lo 'va 0 RL-'/4 R20M W FRL N RZ nE F gn R
NW FF': Y gaN RZ NEsEFC_ 4 T8N N 189 <gc. 4 18

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - -Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


|F/O 53'|

IA S 7

A = ¥4 95" UU.LU LT e f ]
'i , D = 6° 00' 25.64" ol F/O 28 |F/O 28|
i | T =872, 12" T
: | | L SR < |F/O 53'| |F/O 53'|
' E = 339.02 i
F/O 53 1‘ 11] F/O 53 R = 953.80° 9 : o eyl .
\ + T
il SWrAton R2OV ? 5. o S reon 2O ¢
Bt sc. 34 =1 i & sec- S
! P | p: 4
| — H |
! o fo | a i’
| - K i 1 L
Il o ) ‘ @[ M| oo
| ¢ FRANKLIN ; s R
| J»'G ! Y A
W ] | \ wnin v
————— E——————H—A—QI—N—EILf - BT ----------------H 24 [l
/ aspq - e e e
__________ AG{1i T T 4540 T TR T T T T e e i i et S S ST e e e
r —————-—_______;451? ~ _Ar - o ¥
STA. 264464 ¢ 95’ /f / o - RS IIA #W’\Y §7 | N'z4 COR
N TE9N
STA. 266465 ¢ 95’7 /&) g s | Pl STA, 2
NE COR. SEC. &/ o @ = HARDIN |
T8N R20W " . '
ML Pl STA. 267+59.6 O & A - ; |
& = 0°37'RT. o A | : = |
SR P STA. 1010+p4748 - Q'+ - o \
B = g4r2elLT. ole et |
'—'<zr—tém
iy & Il & \
FRL. 74 R\_-‘/‘“ FRL- 74
g NE W g o 1y NW 1g NW
SEC: SEC- SEC-

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)

o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


|—| |F/O 28 | |F/O 28'| \
F/O 53 cE' e L eglia g S
o sW'7a 25 R2OW o o SE'/a 30N R20 SW 450N R20
i J ;. 34 190! v : gc. 34 10 seC. 33 i
| SEC- ° i SEC. |
o ! S ‘ = [Fl053]
o M ]
) ' [Fl053] . | | [F053] F/O 53
< | - | <t
— — : —
v i) ‘ Ve
"0 COUNTY 2 ? ma FRANKL IN
AN N ‘ SL 58°
A SL_s8 2 2l d
Mo A4A9 . \ RSN RER T — ‘
A_Hj; ________ n_x_____________________________________.__: — 1548 | = 1_____;:::::_—_—_—_—_—_—;____IJ-_::::::::::::_:_—_‘::::::::::—_—'—'—_—'—':—_:::::::—_—_—_—_ ___________ -'u_ __‘___'—
| | i G i e - £ e S R— - — B —
517 o e - - e e T T e ——— ‘
| R D =Bl ., e U | Moy
_________________ J_——_______—____"7777*********”___—______‘__haiz;::k?ai?*****___—_ ‘
d E E0R. SE :
N‘f'q GO, SEC 3 /g g | E TEB9N RZOW T '
TBSN RZ20W | EQUATION: e |
Pl STA, 203+34.2 @ B = PI St 320+36.2 BK = I oy |
= 0°35°LT. ~ATIN T Sta 320439.3 AH AR '
- | COUNTY a | 1] il <o HARDIN |
[00] jig!
¥ W3 .
‘ |4 ;
' M i M t
} ¢ FRL. { A < NE FRL'\/A | v NW ?RLJM
. '7a NE T oo oW i L 7a NE oo ow | CoerL.ta N oo oW
nw FRL: “Saan R2O¥ 0 " NE ;"CF"'“ 5 189N R20 w-@‘i‘_‘ﬁ"z 1eanN Rz
SEC. ° SEC. - SEC:
/4
FRL.
W
\ R20

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


QE\’A 3\{‘}"’.\, > 0OW b g ! cElza .,\”i, "
> RZumn agl Py ctlrg 2L 5 o W SwW 4
: C 35 TION 7° SW 190N R¢ OW LJB “'k:r 190N R20Y -c. 30
' e L. - [ 45 - o b £ cELs 4
| - F/O 53 SECe #? 0 SEC 5B
«
b |
U) [}
| % |
; ) ‘
__I ! i
8 B COUNTY 7 | SL 58 SL 58’
| A \ HARD IN ST
B --—-—-—-—-----—-—----"-"-—-—-"-"-—-—"-—"—~"-~"-"-"-"-"-"-—"-"O0_—— " - - - - - - -—-—-—----—T = = =~ = — e e s — = - = e e T T ST T T T T T T T T T E = NN = NN N R R R =] ujL' ______ i e G = il
l__ ————————————————————————————————————— - - ———— :V=lo1o | — = = — A ,,j — —
. ————— =——":‘"‘ﬁ>-é‘ e s o R — E e et o P S S  — P i
e e O NS 2 55 ) 551 4 -
7 =] | = =
‘ rd M i Ree] ]
| ——— 2o 13 § SL_s8
I — A ! O | 1 | R === o0
: T98N RZQW st ] L BN 13 o
| Pl STA. 346+73.4 L” v R PI STA. 373+ i
| = PIATRIG d T I g & = DUA3"RTs rs i
| *OLINTY 0 ! =
i | COUNTY i L £
W
| | & 2 o
| \
| | ] ‘ o
' l =< =<
| \ra — \ = y FP\L‘-""‘
' \y N FRL- vi v e NE FREow S W
NE FRL: Tgon RZOW RL.'/4 NE FRL “Igon R W AL
- L4 -.’\L wl s r L A f:_'; L.
SEC. © nw FRL l”: ‘;ma RzOW SEL SEL
Y {6
:'ETC,;
o =

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile

Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:

1. DD tiles are shown as a green arrow.

2. The drainage tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and
should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.

3. Any pothole left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.

4. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box
Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:
1. DD tiles are shown as a green arrow. 
2. The drainage tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.
3. Any pothole left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.
4. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


78

w!/a
calza OW A aw
SW /4 7 OV

o : SEC- ‘ c
SW /A G0N B2 ; oy 39 TIN . . . cc. 36
053] 2° SE F/O 53 [F/0 53] & SEC- £ 28

| ~ FRANK

L IN

\ 1556 =
TR B IR = M N NNl = — ———————= === ---- - - =
a— e n S, | T ——
_____________________________________ I:; - - T - = T i
=T i | =
of M My 0 T " %
| Telso! e Kis} I g fnl i 5 . |

: TE9N R20W @ 3 ]
i = 7 AA Pl STA. 399+49.0 s | %
a = 0°09'LT, g -

[ o 2o |
O 7 & p
| g o~ i ¥
| o I | i

] " =

| |
¢ <
i ]f E = I\ Vs g =
v & W FP‘ A -0 \7a ‘.E 2 R;%\'r vl

oy g W F ni FRL: “Sogn R2C
H’: 13 RL - - =')|C}N\ RV et C 1 Lty
kT TR e ot

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'


c a2\ A
T C\W I . aWN
cEls4 27 N ROV |:|
F/O 28'|3'[F/O 28 F/O 28
FRL. ' F/O 45'
‘4 cRL. /4 sw b ‘;,‘Li:\\}fi |io 45 s B i g
] ~ val - T\ " = T 1 -4 LY v
] R?_D\:}! W e '\90'\!' i p |F/O 45|Fg OLQ |F/O 45 | ‘ ks 9 \ o
' ' ggC. 2° P + i ‘ Skl | a
SE - ™ 5 ‘ g
9 i
; 4 v T F/O 45
] X | 2
o <t b
[ =4 e | v
m 1
‘i i " = k . | ol
| o = =2 M M
. 7 b M |
T COUNTY \ e &
' ‘ — — 1 ] V)
SL 33 | %) i Ll v - 456
\ b \/2 4559 € T P s .
HARDIN ST. Er———————————-—- -1~ T - -—==% ===~~~ -==== = — ) B — - = ;_ ———
=====-= R W i Wi — e — . )
__________________ \.L.hr***——__——**_—_———****—_——'“***_"\ 93( N :\HFF‘*‘“___“*ff'*—_ ‘
| ™ ‘ MO - ‘
| L] e ‘ M O ( - (1
== = =111 = | 1 TEIN R19W s} H
T89IN 20W (o] o — i : =
Pl STA. 425497.6 s i ‘; : e v ‘ AR POT STA. 451+97.9 R
& = 0°20°LT. i N = ; N Ll l
w i wvi H ~r NT NV + } \
P = e o OU!\: I — | |
<L M ~T y
| ik el ‘ |
y s \
| . . :
< <T v
' R H = T FRL. ‘4
! . NW FRL- M e g NW T R\j"( W . pRLs" N o 119w
I T | e FRL- ‘4 . R19W Mo F rgaN R
\ nW FRL “Tgon R NE F 7 TBON sEC. ©
FRL- “4 ¢gC. & F SEC. ° ok
72 OW
N RZV

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'


IA 5

|[F/0 95'| [F/O 45| |
[F70 95] 32 190N R0 T 1
i 1 R SE
[F/O 28] [FlO28] opa SEYA oyou FIO 45T 1 S ¥ Ho 28 FIo 28 [Flo45 @
21 TOON ) [ r~ ~| cE'/a W =
i < F ( .3\ F/O 45 [® e + + E =) p 8 .1': B
~ 34 74 (L8 — o epl | - ( 2 & o L5
o o +[ ™ @ o a r . *
Jil =k + ol & < ] I a1 - ot [F/O 45
" 9 2|[F/o 451] 2 o 2 o | &
| = - T 4 f—ﬂ |
i . = . . | .
; < < Lo
| < <t f_r G v ‘i — — T
5 » G N I v @
B ®) d N *MLINTA L ook
| FRANKLIN J1 g § - COUNTY L}, ks
e mlo ' a4 2 AR @ m\m 7 ‘
' 1 S
. U_J\_, _}m . i A e =i de) a571{:;/ o ' Al L 50 \
S ki HARD IN M 15 \
{1566 L —5--=—=-=—=---==== S Ky
T —t ==- =
“i;: ____________________________ 513) ~§
o ' - O 3 R
Ly M h ] 2] L) ‘C) b S .T' = e —
| i SE I s g9 <2 ! P1 STA. 504+37.9
i (Vo Vs w9+ = | ] ¥ A= R otes A= 0°22'RT.
- R i LO) ) NI \
| HARDIN < xR Y o e 1 COUNTY
‘ J 1IN 53 = ; b 0
Sk v ! e 7s IS + :
! B : 2 = g o0 s R s 1 \
| - ; 1 7; Il | > N i o ? ‘ |
‘ = | e b . 5o @ :
| £ _‘1‘\ LR w1 |<_E | ~ <£ ‘
X =T
t I— m - . }_.. I o
at . < < . \s L rRL
| wg FRLe Vi — — - s FRL A NW PP
_ =m g ¥ B Q [¥a) ERL - \.f_,_‘ N . . 1 oW N (“7‘._(_ .
I gl TS\AI\ L \ PR 2 TE‘??‘!‘ 3! N =
<pC. © eFia *

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Polygonal Line


A S

[F/O 28'|F/O 28'| |[F/O 28'|  [F/O 28|
cw'7a f‘L‘ 219 B4 . qw F/O 45' = ‘
20 cah 1Y a [ .
. qUt ; i et (
sec. 32 17 3 : o | F/O 53 ¥|[F/0 53
< wn : E ‘
F/O 45 & o | ! :
. ;‘ | <t =T i
< < o | — —
{ M = i | w 2] |
(%] (V8] ‘ al N :
< |~ ~ |~ = R @ |m Mo ] ~ T
olm o f FRANKL IN ' 1 [ e | COUNTY
AR RIP ANRL | K
; | . ) A -
) 1 $L 50° SL 50 | L 58 )4 Rl
Bt LR HARDIN STV = 581 ¥
=== ===flkmmm === === == == =i = T agij_ﬂ__.‘ ________ TF - = = ——c=-—===-—====—=—=-—=-—=—===========>=-H} — ~]| _HI\ ol B T S S ST s S e e R =—= 7:-_j_____jﬁlf_—;j_j;i—-_—.—_.fﬁfff—-j;—-
—— — — — - — — — — —— — K o B - . I
NE COR. SEC. 5 1 SL 58' ! oq
= TE9N R19W & ‘I I
= R —— ST AR =/ i — o
& HARDIN e et = | COUNT) A @
= | 5 | 1
' ad > bl
| = | [T
| =t ! L
\ La <
H
r Rl ﬂl/:fl | ~ ir.L—“ ;!“‘;\ ('d
-RL. /4 NE F 21 oW ‘ _ cgL.traNE m—OW o a,, NW lrg
e FRSS Sypam RATT WE P gaaM R NW FRL: 72 o
SEC. 2 SEC- TeEC

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


J* S

<E'7a 4 s ipa SEA . AW awW
‘;‘i"’sl o |F/O 53I||F/O 53I| S‘"N{'/";‘. 7";";_\‘”‘ = By aW e < o1 Sl -»_/""r\.__.‘ R19W oW
soN R EL o g TOWANT ™M iy _ . a3 TOUW »
2V ctC. & 1|€EGe '~ <gC
2 | SEC F/O 53'|4 T |F/O 53 |-»—‘ F/O 53 s
r— r~
\ eL 3 |
i < \ <
: = | T SAINT
ﬁ | FRANKL IN | SRR
™ 3= |
| M |
| M
: gL 587 %T}
|
HARDIN ST. 45973
—_-_-_:'_-_:::-_-_—_-_-_-_-_-_:_:-L:I;LJ [ _IJ_':::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::_'u_,_, 594
r X ———————————— — — E— ———————————————————— — — =
== = —— —— - A59
= 4585 4_3213 _________ B i e i T Rgg 53l
585 ! | g =
e W = | M) ©0 =55
o M M| @ b = M LD T89N R19W
w3 M he!lEa] < w o | o Pl STA. 584+71.7
< a | iy
Rﬁd ﬁ?‘v « ol el W A & = {EE2 LT, ~OUNTS
=3 - Al ~ HARDIN COUNT
L L f = Fe o ) 7 o '
T < s M ¥ .
] SE |
+ - lor v 2 o ‘ o '
i % ol | T = |
T P 1 m ‘ |
= L2 O &G ‘ © | |
<1E < P g ! “ ‘ ﬁ
a. 1 "
— - v B A > ) ) 4
I = = aL.'a NE ' R19W = FRL- "’
‘e Nw FRLe T Saon R * NE, *PeT
RL. 4 cEC. = cECs ™
RAOW ;

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


sl

[Fro 251 [Fio 28] 2 [FI0 45]
F/O 28' oW'sa SE 4 oy oW . F/O 45'
o2} - 2 4 T9ON b F/O 4-5I “F"" :ar‘_lﬂ -4 QW
4 cE v St A "o RN
e oW FRL Cow 1 ) i _ . Taa TOOW
SE %4 T9ON e g © 2 sgC- ~ X
| ﬁEC‘: 4" [ [Ep]
F/O 53 2 F/O 53 - .
[F/0 53] E::F” - FO 75
bt =
| ; ﬁ %
- = m FRAMKL IN
— — a M
COUNTY & -1
g & i\ J sl 5Q'
.| ®fo Y, sl 50 HARDIN ST. Y
\ | Chin D———*f———**-—-**:éé
T e mmm— e e e e = e
NE COR SE > ¢
Bl STA: 637+44.0 =
| T8IN R19W B E A& = 0°34'LT. ’
| P1 STA. 610+94.6 @ | 2 \ . -
| & =0°29'LT \ Wt
COUNTY ‘ | al 3
COUNTY \ i
- | HARD IM
L
: 5= |
: |
| = | \
| P P FRL":\/Q ! i,4 NE ‘:RL.\,,/A
‘ =2 = (IPLLE 9N : < 2« I N
: . FRL.'/4 nw FRL- “Tgon R1ZW NE FRL: “Tgon RO
= ER) 74 NW {;}f\\i}“q‘% cgC. ° eflCs 9

3 189N

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'


St

\/a
35 1

SWA

9N R19W

FRANKL IN

|F/O 28'|

TAS

SW'/a .
: SW'/a Rr1OW o
-1,4 SE'/4 25, TOON S
SE "4 gon R1OW SECs 22 2
B # F/O 45 P
=
F/O 45’ o
|F/O 45'|
F/O 28’
FRANKL IN N COUNTY
SL
sl 5Q° —
HARDIN ST. AR
::"_—_:::::::::U;:::::_—_::::::::::_—_—:—— === __T |

el e R s e

ME CDOR. SFECo 37

89N R19W
PI STA. 637+44.0
&)= @34 LT,

HARD I N

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
- - - -Conduit - Bore
- - - -Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile

]

17th 5T.

FOSTERS ADD.

CITY OF ACKLEY

COUNTY

FOSTERS ADD.

Ni
1og 0 FRLS
m:;é“'z faom TV

FOSTERS ADD.

14+h ST,

sLoce ¥

FOSTERS ADD.

13th 5T.

11th ST.

FOSTERS ADD.

|[Ex. Aureon Handhole

)

FRL. 3

g W o
1.«;5;312 T



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
Ex. Aureon Handhole


@lOWA DOT APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FOR USE OF
o 610025 (03-10) HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR UTILITIES ACCOMMODATION

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Permit Number Highway Number County

DOT Project Number Expiration/Completion Date

APPLICANT (INDIVIDUAL OR COMPANY)

First Name Middle Initial | Last Name Phone Number Ext.
Jeff Klocko 402-515-830-0445
Company Name Phone Number Ext.
Aureon Network Services

Street Address City/Town State | ZIP Code
7760 Office Plaza Drive South West Des Moines IA  [50266

e-Mail Address Secondary e-Mail Address

jeff.klocko@aureon.com

INSTALLATION TO BE ACCOMMODATED

Approval is hereby requested to enter within the state highway right-of-way for the accommodation of a utility installation as detailed on the attachments
and further described as follows.

The installation shall consist of:

Directional bore of (1)-1.25" HDPE conduit containing (1)-armored fiber cable. Construction shall commence as soon as all permits have been
acquired. Fiber count is to be 96ct single mode armored fiber. Proposed plans will occupy Hwy. 65/57 from Mallard Ave. to 14th Street. See
proposed plans for actual route. Traffic control TC-202 to be used.

and shall be located as shown on the detailed plan attached hereto. (See current lowa Department of Transportation Utility
Accommodation Policy for submittal of detailed plan requirements. See Section 115.8 (3).)  http:/www.iowadot.gov/traffic/pdfs/UtilityPolicy.pdf

WORK SITE LOCATION

The proposed work as described above is located in Section 1 , Twp. 89N )
Range 21W on Highway No. 65 generally located 10 (miles) West

(direction) from City of Ackley corp. limits (city, county line, or other landmark).Work proposed is more
specifically located as being from 152.42 (Milepost #) and 107+00 (Highway Station)
to /.33 (Milepost #) and 654+03 (Highway Station) on the North side of highway.

Disclosure Statement: The information furnished on this form will be used by the Department of Transportation to determine approval or denial of the
application. Failure to provide all pertinent information will result in denial of the application. Information furnished is public information and copies may
be provided to the public upon request.

The utility company, corporation, applicant, permit holder or licensee, (hereinafter referred to as the Permit applicant) agrees with the
lowa Department of Transportation (hereafter referred to as the Department) that the following stipulations and those special
requirements as listed on this document shall govern under this permit after it is approved by the Department.

A. General

1. The installation shall meet the requirements of local municipal, county, state, and federal franchise rules and regulations, regulations
and directives of the lowa State Commerce Commission; the lowa Department of Natural Resources, all rules and regulations of the
Department and any other laws or regulations applicable.

2. The Permit Holder shall be fully responsible for any future adjustments of the facilities within the established highway right-of-way
caused by highway construction or maintenance operations.

3. As per Section 115.8(8) of the Utility Accommodation Policy, As-Built plans are due within 90 days after completion of construction,
the utility owner shall submit to the district representative an as-built plan.

4. The work described in this permit shall be completed as proposed in compliance with the stipulations and special requirements
within one year from the date Department approval is received for said request. Failure on the part of the Permit Holder to abide by the
stipulations or in constructing the work described as stipulated and within the time frame stated shall render this agreement and
request null and void. The Permit Holder also agrees to save the State of lowa and the Department harmless of any damages or
losses that may be sustained by any person, or persons, on account of the conditions and requirements of this agreement.

5. Non-compliance with any of the terms of the Department's policy, permit, or agreement, may be considered cause for shut-down of
construction operations, revocation of the permit, or withholding of relocation reimbursement and/or withholding of future application
approvals until compliance is confirmed. The cost of any work deemed necessary to be performed by the State in removal of non-
complying construction will be assessed against the Permit Holder.

Page 1 of 4



B. Construction and Maintenance

1. The location, construction and maintenance of the utility installation covered by this application shall be in accordance with the
current Department's Utility Accommodation Policy. http://www.iowadot.gov/traffic/pdfs/UtilityPolicy.pdf

2. Before beginning any work in the highway right-of-way, it is the responsibility of the Permit Holder to obtain an easement from the
drainage district if necessary. The Department assumes no responsibility for advising the Permit Holder of each location of a drainage
district crossing. It is the Permit Holder's responsibility to locate these crossings and obtain any necessary easements or permission
from the drainage district. See Code of lowa, Chapter 468 for additional information.

3. A copy of the approved permit shall be available on the job site at all times for examination by Department personnel.

4. Operations in the construction and maintenance of this utility installation shall be carried on in such a manner as to cause minimum
interference to or distraction of traffic on said highway.

5. Traffic protection shall minimally be in accordance with Part VI of the current Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets
and Highways. The applicant shall be responsible for correctly using traffic control devices including signs, warning lights, and
channelizing devices as needed while work is in progress or the clear zone is impacted. Flagging operations are the responsibility of
the applicant. The Department's TC XXX Series Standards are the preferred traffic control specification plans.
http://www.iowadot.gov/design/stdplne_tc.htm

6. The applicant shall seed and mulch all disturbed areas within the highway right-of-way and shall be responsible for the vegetative
cover until it becomes well established. Any surfaced areas such as driveways or shoulders and sodded waterways and plantings
which are disturbed shall be restored to their original condition. Any damage to any other underground facilities during installation shall
be repaired at the permit holder's expense.

7. All personnel in the highway right-of-way shall wear ANSI 107 Class 2 apparel at all times when exposed to traffic or construction
equipment.

8. As per Policy Section 115.4(9) parking or storage in the clear zone is prohibited. When not in actual use, vehicles, equipment and
materials shall not be parked or stored within the clear zone or median.

9. Unless specifically noted in Special Requirements section, all work performed within the right-of-way shall be restricted to 30
minutes after sunrise to 30 minutes before sunset.

10. Pedestals shall be placed within 12 inches of the right-of-way line.

11. All above and below ground appurtenances (pedestals, hydrants, drains, accesses, etc.) shall be marked with high visibility posts
and signs. The minimum height requirement for the signs shall be 5 foot. Urban Roadway Sections may be exempted with department
approval.

C. Liability

1. To the extent allowable by law, the Permit Holder agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Department harmless from any action
or liability arising out of the design, construction, maintenance, placement of traffic control devices, inspection, or use of the Permit
Holder's facilities. This agreement to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless applies to all aspects of the Department's application
review and approval process, plan and construction reviews, and funding participation.

2. The Permit Holder shall indemnify and save harmless the State of lowa, its agencies and employees, from any and all causes of
action, suits at law or in equity, for losses, damages, claims or demands, and from any and all liability and expense of whatsoever
nature, arising out of or in connection with the Permit Holder's use or occupancy of the public highway.

3. The State of lowa and the Department assume no responsibility for damages to the Permit Holder's property occasioned by any
construction or maintenance operations on said highway if the facilities are not located in accordance with this permit.

4. The State of lowa, its agencies or employees, will be liable for expense incurred by the Permit Holder in its use and occupancy of
the highway right-of-way only when negligence of the State, its agencies or employees, is the sole proximate cause of such expense.
Whether in contract, tort or otherwise, the liability of the State, its agencies and employees, is limited to the reasonable, direct expense
to repair damaged utilities, and in no event will such liability extend to loss of profits or business, indirect, special, consequential or
incidental damages.

D. Notification

1. The Permit Holder is responsible for contacting lowa One-Call (1-800-292-8989) and request the location of all underground utilities
forty-eight (48) hours before excavation. Before beginning work in the highway right-of-way, the Permit Holder shall also contact any
other known utility located in the area of the proposed work.

2. The Permit Holder agrees to give the Department forty-eight (48) hour notice of its intention to start construction or to perform
routine maintenance on the highway right-of-way. Said notice shall be made to the local DOT contact person whose name is shown on
Page 3.

3. 511 Notification-In accordance with lowa Code section 321.348, cities and utilities may not obstruct or close primary highways or
primary highway extensions (State highways within city limits) without prior consent of the lowa DOT, except in emergency
situations. Before setting up a lane closure or a vertical/horizontal restriction of any kind on a primary highway, call your local lowa
DOT Maintenance garage and call the Traffic Management Center per attached documents. Except in emergency situations, a 10 day
advance notice is required.

http://www.iowadot.gov/traffic/utility/pdfs/511UtilityNotification.pdf

E. Buy America

Buy America applies to relocations of utility facilities that must move due to highway projects under certain specific conditions that
include reimbursable locations and relocations due to interstate projects.

Please contact the Department's District Engineering Operation Technician (EOT) for more information on Buy America requirements
or visit the following link: http://www.iowadot.gov/traffic/utility/utility.html

Permit Number:

Page 2 of 4



FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Special Requirements - in addition to the stipulations above, the following special requirements shall apply to this permit:

Applicant Signature and Agreement

The undersigned have read the stipulations of this permit agreement as stated, as well as attachments which may be
included, and by signing this application agree to abide by all stipulations and to complete the work as proposed in
compliance with the stipulations and attachments within one year from the date Department approval is granted for said
request. Failure on the part of the applicant to abide by the stipulations or to construct the work desired as stipulated and
within the time frame stated shall render this agreement and request null and void. The undersigned also agrees to save
harmless the State of lowa and the lowa Department of Transportation from any damage or losses that may be sustained by
any person or persons on account of the conditions and requwements of this a ment

Name of Agent (Print or Type) Agent/Owner (Si Title
/ /\—-—— Outside Plant Engineer

Name of Owner (Print or Type) ate
Jeff Klocko 3/5/2019

e-Mail Address
jeff.klocko@aureon.com

CITY ACTION (IF PROPOSED WORK IS WITHIN AN INCORPORATED CITY, CITY ACTION IS REQUIRED)

"The undersigned city joins in the grants embodied in the above permit executed by the lowa Department of Transportation on
condition that all of the covenants and undertakings therein running to the lowa Department of Transportation shall inure to the benefit
of the undersigned city and recommends action on said permit application as noted below by the delegated city official".

[~ Recommend Approval [ ] Do Not Recommend Approval None Required
Handwritten Signature Title Date
Type or Print Name Authorized Official for the City of

e-Mail Address

COUNTY ACTION (IF PROPOSED WORK CROSSES COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY, COUNTY ACTION IS REQUIRED)

"The undersigned county joins in the grants embodied in the above permit executed by the lowa Department of Transportation on
condition that all of the covenants and undertakings therein running to the lowa Department of Transportation shall inure to the benefit
of the undersigned county and recommends action on said permit application as noted below by the delegated county official”.

X] Recommend Approval [ ] Do Not Recommend Approval [ ] None Required
Handwritten Signature Title Date
Type or Print Name Authorized Official for the County of

e-Mail Address

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION ACTION (WHEN REQUIRED)
[ ] Recommend Approval [ ] Do Not Recommend Approval [X] None Required

Authorized FHWA Representative Signature Date

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FINAL ACTION

[ ] Application Approved [ ] Application Denied Permit Number:

Authorized Highway District Representative Signature Date

e-Mail Address

Notice of intention to commence activities on the highway rights-of-way shall be submitted by the applicant a minimum of 48 hours prior to
actually commencing the activities as herein granted by this approved application. Notice is to be given to the following lowa Department of
Transportation representative. Except in emergencies a 10 day advance notice is required for lane restrictions of any kind:

Local DOT Contact Person (Type or Print Name) Phone Number
Street Address City/Town State | ZIP Code
1A

e-Mail Address

Permit Number:

Page 3 of 4


rmeints
Typewritten Text
3/5/2019

rmeints
Rectangle

rmeints
Typewritten Text
x


P IOWADOT

SMARTER I SIMPLER | CUSTOMER DRIVEN

Site Plan & Attachments Checklist for
IDOT Utilities Accommodation Permit

Plans showing IADOT Highway Centerline, Highway Number, DOT Stationing
and Milepost are required.

www.iowadot.gov

N

Visible orientation (North Arrow) and identifying landmarks are required.

NN

Clearly identify Right Of Way (ROW) line with horizontal distance from highway centerline shown,
including all breakpoints and changes in the ROW distances.

Provide Iowa One Call design request information. (Minimally, the list of utilitities)

~

List all of the existing utilities in the installation area. Describe how your installation will address
existing utilities that are in conflict, and show all observable existing features, such as power poles,
pedestals, markers, handholes, trees, ete.

N

Show all Construction features/Bore Pits with the running line and horizontal distance from roadway edge or
centerline. (showing Clear Zone compliance) http://www.iowadot.gov/traftfic/pdfs/UtilityPolicy.pdf

Show the start/stop stationing and depths or elevations for all bores, longitudinal and transverse.
Show the start/stop stationing and depths or elevations for all plowing locations.
Show casing start/stop locations, lengths, diameter, and material if casings are used.

Show all facilities that are to be installed on the site plan.

SNENENEN

This includes pedestals, wire, conduit, poles, guy anchors, junction boxes, handholes and manholes.
ALL MUST BE REFERENCED BY DOT Stationing and distance from centerline.

N

Show where installation starts and stops, leaves ROW, stops at existing pedestal, pole, ete.
Use IADOT stationing and distance from centerline of the start and stops.

Identify any physical focal points, posts, pedestals, shutofls, overflow valves, hydrants, etc.

Describe any other work to accomplish installation before, during and/or after installation, including:
removal of brush/irees, removal of underbuild, construction of access, fence removal, fence replacement, ete.

SNENNEN

Identify unusual issues to be pointed out on the site plan.
CLARITY IS THE KEY, we can’t assume you will do it if it is not shown in the plan.

Attachments

Proper Traffic Control Standards (IADOT TCxxx Series Standard plans preferred)
Available at - http://www.iowadot.gov/design/stdplne_te.htm

Required Height / Depth Typical (Supplied by the Department)
Tile Repair Guide (Rural Locations) (Supplied by the Department)
Special Seeding Requirements and Erosion Control (Supplied by the Department)

511 Lane Restriction Requirements (If lane restriction is anticipated) (Supplied by the Department)

oo O

If paper applications are submitted, at least 2 sets of site plans (11 x 17 preferred) and 1 original of
the permit application with all original signatures (Scanned and emailed copics are accepted)

ALLITEMS MUST BE LEGIBLE FOR REVIEW AND FOR RESCANNING PURPOSES

Page 4 of 4



aul
ot}

‘S| 127180 JaYylJdny JOoJ €1°Gl 1 uolldsg ‘Asijod A3jlj1an 8s8s
‘|e271024C s2 aul] mod AemybBiy syl ©7 4BBU S2 P83IED20! B8Q PINOYS S3Iiri|IiN
‘aul] mod Aemubiu syr pue o2dojsouo) JO 207 9yl ULDMIEQ PIID0I Bg ||BYS S3111]13N

age] 21412917 Bl

Q == )
_ N—sarnnn 1y —"
| | sa13TiEy
| UJnaLmnmvc: Jauip 3¢
]
_ |
|
m n8b Ui A8 "I ﬂ uonestunuo 3¢ —(
| mmm_m%m_wm]v._ pasy U I
3903 INWAAVE ——_
b _mn.|\|ll¢ltll|.|.lllulltliltll_h .
Bagy
H =spnous
WNWINIA ,02
|
L
III:IOI!.‘III(I
e SS111]19N Peau4aAQ

Aemyb iy Aemasad 4-uopN
UO1123Gg |Bdny
sitawadinbay ADT|0d WNWIUTK

1s920N

sul
#A0u

E-9



S|1R19p J4ayldny Jot g1 Gl uoIlldag ‘Adrjod A11j1In 23§
‘|es130ed4d se aul|l mou Aemybly syy 01 JBaU S2 PILBIO| 29 PINCYS SIATLT|IIN
‘moa Aemubiy ayz pu2 gund JO MoPQg UdSMLISQ PI3IRD0] 3Q ||BYS SI3IFTIIN

IS310N
a . — ) a16eg 2139313 8y —()
sannImn | | ’

| 1mn 1y |

_ | sa3111]1224

_ _ punosBaapun 2ayip ,9€ |O

__ w8 VTN S _

_ _ worreatunuwog 08 — )

_ _

. |

R
__ 10 yaeg vv
WOWINIW 02 N

aun e
s Mod

01wy —————————

Sa111|12N Peaydang

Aemubiy Aemaad 4 - UON
Uo01129g uegdn
squawadInbay Ad1|04d WNWIUTK

E-10



Iile Line Repair Guideline

Trench for @

utility installation

TN NN NN NN NSNS

. Replace damaged
subdrain in
accordance with

this Standard.

—®

Note:

Replacement of drainage tile shall be accomplished

50 as to cause the minimum of disturbance to existing
field tile. The repaired drainage tile shall be left in a
functicnal condition with special emphasis placed on
malntaining existing flow line elevations.

Width as required @

4

—

?/AM\WA\?@ JQ\,\WL\WA\—,//,Q\\\—
Z x
.
Depth as @ g L
required ¢ Earth Backfill
| g
N
)

Damaged Subdrain

= A minimum of 24" shall be excavated
outside the normal utility trench wall or such
greater widih as may be required to expose
a minimum of 12" of undamaged drain tile.

REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE - CASE ‘A’
Existing Tile @| 4 | 6| 8 | 10| 12| 15| 18] 21| 22| =24
Proposed
Subdrain Size
Concrete Pipe| - | - | 12| 15| 15| 18| 21| 24| 30| D+6"
Coated C.M.P. | 10]12] 15| 18] 21| 24| 30| 36| 36 *J

* Replacement sizes provide equivalent capacity based on 6" settlement
assumming a 0.20% slope with n = 0.013 for concrete pipe and n = 0.025 for

corrugaied pipe (Manning Formula)

NOTES:

Tile lires disturbed within the right-of-way (outside the
Roadway Embankment Area # ) limits shall te repaired as
ollows:

May be repaired with schedule 40 PVC pipe of compatible

slze or in accordance with the replacement schedule-case

‘A" as listed above. Replacement with schedule 40 PVC pipe
shall require using a connecting device of a Femco plain

and plain flexible pipe coupling or equal.

Tile lines disturbed within the "Roadway Embankmert Area’
shall be replaced in accordance with the replacement
schedule - case ‘A’ staied above and as follows:

(DConcrete collar to be placed around joint where existing
tile line and corrugated aluminized metal pipe connect.

E-11

2)Minimum length of corrugated metal pipe shall be 4 feet,

*

Minimum length of 2 feet on each side of the tile line
break location.

Trench shall be backfilled with 8 inches loose material,
compacted to & inches with a minimum of 957 compaction
of natural density.

A. Backfill and compact area around drain tile to be
completed by hand until new tile is completely covered.
Remainder of the trench shall be backfilled by accepi-
able methods.

B. Area shall require inspection by the [owa Department
of Transportation inspectors or their designated
personnel prior to backfilling of trench.

"Roadway Embankment Area” is defined as the area lying
between the foreslopes of a two-lane roadway and from
near foreslope to far foreslope of a four lane roadway.



it

W20-1
48" x 48"

PTH ®
5 devices fe——————— Length of Work Area

Spacing = C

LEGEND
Traffic Sign
42" Channelizer

Work Area

Direction of Traffic

When a pavement edge drop-off exists, install a SHOULDER DROP-OFF
sign.

No pavement edge drop-offs greater than pavement depth will be allowed
during non-working hours.

Shoulder edge drop-offs shall be mitigated according to Article 1107.08.L.2
of the Standard Specifications.

) 1

1

it

Possible Contract Item:
Traffic Control

For work lasting less than one hour, refer to TC-1.

SPEED
LIMIT
(mph)

@ When the length of a pavement edge drop-off is 1000 feet or less, the
temporary fillet requirement of Article 1107.08 of the Standard

@IOWADOT [ L=
STANDARD ROAD PLAN| 1 C-202

Specifications does not apply. Reduce channelizer spacing to 40 feet.

REVISIONS: Modified general notes, changed title and replaced the DOT logo in the title
block with the new version.

35 or less

500'

250

40'

100

@ For work areas less than 200 feet long, use channelizers spaced at 20

foot centers or use a vehicle with an amber revolving light or amber

40 - 45

700'

350'

80' (1)

200

strobe light.

50 or greater

1000

500'

100' (1)

APPROVED BY DESIGN METHODS ENGINEER

WORK WITHIN 15 FT
OF TRAVELED WAY



http://www.iowadot.gov/erl/current/GS/content/1107.pdf
http://www.iowadot.gov/erl/current/GS/content/1107.pdf

uS 65

—

|F/O 70'|

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile

Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:

1. The DD tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and
should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.

2. Any potholed tile left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.

3. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

- ] o
5 )
SEC. M o |-
\s - )
: S 'DWA ATEA 90N rzOW - ! & ] rO_E ;532&:
F/O 53 sw FRL2 roon R2 c. 3 |F/O 53 | [ = Z = BE: i
eCs {3 H m of 13 ol
i Rl Ly = (U]
| | ) p |
| | 4 i Al g
¥ [F/O 5 From ROW| S & 2l Sfs
% L
[ | w
I [{e
| SL 58’ N
[ Q SL 58" ﬂ A e
‘ = i = T N Rl 11| ——
_ﬁﬁﬂnJ S P NN S RO R - N R = Sl :::::::::::::::::__::::g _____________________ -r,qn
‘?HF / e el R A S —— e e e i B 78_9}:8:
AT e y = =
—i | flﬁ N"d EhR.: SEES. & / ﬁ =
\ e SfsR0 3 500 . S
I :: .| 8%2\»:; Ed COUNTY PIBSTEJ. ?3"25%5.5 | g s
| w | A, = OPGRLT. ool @
= = ] o i 2 o2
: Teg Jgo &d i £ ,
: ;I;_ 5 — rt q-’; @« bl F
O -l o = 3
I - T E o < — e
| ‘_ = 1 < E! v ©l3531
| 4 4 54 G 5
| o o - g NW FRLC‘)‘HA )
| " WP 1 B PR
sgC- .
I . - -
; . 113427.6 Railroad Permit to be Acquired
| S 59'(AT) After lowa DOT Approval
| BA 7



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box
Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:
1. The DD tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.
2. Any potholed tile left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.
3. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 55'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 5' From ROW

rmeints
Callout
F/O 55'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 70'

rmeints
Callout
Railroad Permit to be Acquired After Iowa DOT Approval


oS b5

W'/ 5:2;{‘ R20W |F/O 53'|
2 1
SECs 2 F/O 28'|
8! £,
. =s] \ S“"“ ! '
o | 5ens [0 95 SEV4 Jon RJT F/O 28'] l a SN R2OW
of (2 l= . ' B F/O 53' gEC. 32 ' e
13 5 4 | B : |
4 a4l = | < | |
w LA =|E | : ) | |
1Bl 8E |3 Sk | ~ i |
VY |- N | 2k | FRANKL IN |
% = il - na } : | 58°
“ | \ e T T —————— oy EEp——— (=] ::::_:____|_________—_—:::_—_—_—_—_—_—:,::: ________________________________
n_____ iQ\"IW ______ -
T e st o A B R —— NE_COR. SEC. 5 -
= | sec. 5 /1IN HARDIN ST | TBAN RzOW
=] ‘ R20 5 TR POT STA. 214¥87.2
5 ! 189+41.9 Jrprz \ £ kg
4 | | 07'RT Al ‘
m | i 1z | HARDIN
: ! ‘ | |
z | | ‘ '
o ' : ‘ l
= | E: ‘ : |
[= s 1 ‘
UJSN | “ ! |
N L.'4 1,y WV FRL'“‘ ‘4 NE RLD - RL.'/4 NE FR\Z—';);A
! oA W £ : R
N ;(?L%I'}agﬂ R20¥ NEs'rngL 5 189N R20 LA S - F:FC- 5 B9
SEC- ’

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile

Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:

1. DD tiles are shown as a green arrow.

2. The drainage tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and
should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.

3. Any pothole left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.

4. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box
Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:
1. DD tiles are shown as a green arrow. 
2. The drainage tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.
3. Any pothole left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.
4. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 70'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


0SS

FRANKLIN COUNTY RECORDER _“?‘51530
L =15
| || R = 955.
|F/O 45'| &
- [F/O 53] F/IO <
|F/O 53 | B v S| [F/O 53" . | TE
SW'ra + A W ARZD“ + i a\va gEva o i S
SW/4 on R2OW " 33 TOON ; \ *33 190N RZ | Sk SEC-
; : | <p
| e E | ; F <
Wl
| | _k
' oo ol : =3
Ao e | i
NTY | ‘ i
! cou i Vi W SL 58" | 7p
= iﬂ_::::____"—ﬁ_ﬁ_*_#_“_—_______'—_m_ﬁ_ﬁ_f_f_#___—_________W_7:: t-q:_‘ —T o eSS eyt P NN N L2 IR e ::_—:::_—::_'T ________ e et s S et ) Tt ) B e T e R
R i e e e i e e T B S S i i e e e o o Eums e e s e e e R R B e e e R | [ = ———
I -+ ‘ g 1 r
oo 9@ SL 58 N'zq COR. SEC. 4 . | STA. 261400 ¢ a7/ oA HARDIN
T8SN R20W s STA. 264+64 ¢ 95¢
aAm A Pl STA. 241+20.5 Ly ! /
i A = 0°18’RT. A | STA. 266+65 ¢ 95°
H b COUNTY : ' NE COR. SEC. 4 /8
9 g 2 | | T8IN RZOW 5
[N [ i v f ML Pl STA. 267+59.6 W
‘ | R \ | & = Q°37'RT. ™
=1 =< 5 ] J SR Pl STA. 1010+474.4 .
‘ H 7 - | A =94°28°LT. =
v
iy
4 AL/ g FRL 4 ng FRL- 4
1, NW FRL 1 N F Jrg N ow RL.'/4 20W
Lo 'va 0 RL-'/4 R20M W FRL N RZ nE F gn R
NW FF': Y gaN RZ NEsEFC_ 4 T8N N 189 <gc. 4 18

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - -Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


|F/O 53'|

IA S 7

A = ¥4 95" UU.LU LT e f ]
'i , D = 6° 00' 25.64" ol F/O 28 |F/O 28|
i | T =872, 12" T
: | | L SR < |F/O 53'| |F/O 53'|
' E = 339.02 i
F/O 53 1‘ 11] F/O 53 R = 953.80° 9 : o eyl .
\ + T
il SWrAton R2OV ? 5. o S reon 2O ¢
Bt sc. 34 =1 i & sec- S
! P | p: 4
| — H |
! o fo | a i’
| - K i 1 L
Il o ) ‘ @[ M| oo
| ¢ FRANKLIN ; s R
| J»'G ! Y A
W ] | \ wnin v
————— E——————H—A—QI—N—EILf - BT ----------------H 24 [l
/ aspq - e e e
__________ AG{1i T T 4540 T TR T T T T e e i i et S S ST e e e
r —————-—_______;451? ~ _Ar - o ¥
STA. 264464 ¢ 95’ /f / o - RS IIA #W’\Y §7 | N'z4 COR
N TE9N
STA. 266465 ¢ 95’7 /&) g s | Pl STA, 2
NE COR. SEC. &/ o @ = HARDIN |
T8N R20W " . '
ML Pl STA. 267+59.6 O & A - ; |
& = 0°37'RT. o A | : = |
SR P STA. 1010+p4748 - Q'+ - o \
B = g4r2elLT. ole et |
'—'<zr—tém
iy & Il & \
FRL. 74 R\_-‘/‘“ FRL- 74
g NE W g o 1y NW 1g NW
SEC: SEC- SEC-

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)

o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


|—| |F/O 28 | |F/O 28'| \
F/O 53 cE' e L eglia g S
o sW'7a 25 R2OW o o SE'/a 30N R20 SW 450N R20
i J ;. 34 190! v : gc. 34 10 seC. 33 i
| SEC- ° i SEC. |
o ! S ‘ = [Fl053]
o M ]
) ' [Fl053] . | | [F053] F/O 53
< | - | <t
— — : —
v i) ‘ Ve
"0 COUNTY 2 ? ma FRANKL IN
AN N ‘ SL 58°
A SL_s8 2 2l d
Mo A4A9 . \ RSN RER T — ‘
A_Hj; ________ n_x_____________________________________.__: — 1548 | = 1_____;:::::_—_—_—_—_—_—;____IJ-_::::::::::::_:_—_‘::::::::::—_—'—'—_—'—':—_:::::::—_—_—_—_ ___________ -'u_ __‘___'—
| | i G i e - £ e S R— - — B —
517 o e - - e e T T e ——— ‘
| R D =Bl ., e U | Moy
_________________ J_——_______—____"7777*********”___—______‘__haiz;::k?ai?*****___—_ ‘
d E E0R. SE :
N‘f'q GO, SEC 3 /g g | E TEB9N RZOW T '
TBSN RZ20W | EQUATION: e |
Pl STA, 203+34.2 @ B = PI St 320+36.2 BK = I oy |
= 0°35°LT. ~ATIN T Sta 320439.3 AH AR '
- | COUNTY a | 1] il <o HARDIN |
[00] jig!
¥ W3 .
‘ |4 ;
' M i M t
} ¢ FRL. { A < NE FRL'\/A | v NW ?RLJM
. '7a NE T oo oW i L 7a NE oo ow | CoerL.ta N oo oW
nw FRL: “Saan R2O¥ 0 " NE ;"CF"'“ 5 189N R20 w-@‘i‘_‘ﬁ"z 1eanN Rz
SEC. ° SEC. - SEC:
/4
FRL.
W
\ R20

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


QE\’A 3\{‘}"’.\, > 0OW b g ! cElza .,\”i, "
> RZumn agl Py ctlrg 2L 5 o W SwW 4
: C 35 TION 7° SW 190N R¢ OW LJB “'k:r 190N R20Y -c. 30
' e L. - [ 45 - o b £ cELs 4
| - F/O 53 SECe #? 0 SEC 5B
«
b |
U) [}
| % |
; ) ‘
__I ! i
8 B COUNTY 7 | SL 58 SL 58’
| A \ HARD IN ST
B --—-—-—-—-----—-—----"-"-—-—-"-"-—-—"-—"—~"-~"-"-"-"-"-"-—"-"O0_—— " - - - - - - -—-—-—----—T = = =~ = — e e s — = - = e e T T ST T T T T T T T T T E = NN = NN N R R R =] ujL' ______ i e G = il
l__ ————————————————————————————————————— - - ———— :V=lo1o | — = = — A ,,j — —
. ————— =——":‘"‘ﬁ>-é‘ e s o R — E e et o P S S  — P i
e e O NS 2 55 ) 551 4 -
7 =] | = =
‘ rd M i Ree] ]
| ——— 2o 13 § SL_s8
I — A ! O | 1 | R === o0
: T98N RZQW st ] L BN 13 o
| Pl STA. 346+73.4 L” v R PI STA. 373+ i
| = PIATRIG d T I g & = DUA3"RTs rs i
| *OLINTY 0 ! =
i | COUNTY i L £
W
| | & 2 o
| \
| | ] ‘ o
' l =< =<
| \ra — \ = y FP\L‘-""‘
' \y N FRL- vi v e NE FREow S W
NE FRL: Tgon RZOW RL.'/4 NE FRL “Igon R W AL
- L4 -.’\L wl s r L A f:_'; L.
SEC. © nw FRL l”: ‘;ma RzOW SEL SEL
Y {6
:'ETC,;
o =

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile

Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:

1. DD tiles are shown as a green arrow.

2. The drainage tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and
should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.

3. Any pothole left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.

4. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Text Box
Drainage District(DD) Project Notes:
1. DD tiles are shown as a green arrow. 
2. The drainage tiles shown on these plans are only shown as an approx. location and should be field located with the help of the Hardin County DD representative.
3. Any pothole left unattended is to be covered up until it is backfilled.
4. Refer to Hardin County DD office for any related questions.

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


78

w!/a
calza OW A aw
SW /4 7 OV

o : SEC- ‘ c
SW /A G0N B2 ; oy 39 TIN . . . cc. 36
053] 2° SE F/O 53 [F/0 53] & SEC- £ 28

| ~ FRANK

L IN

\ 1556 =
TR B IR = M N NNl = — ———————= === ---- - - =
a— e n S, | T ——
_____________________________________ I:; - - T - = T i
=T i | =
of M My 0 T " %
| Telso! e Kis} I g fnl i 5 . |

: TE9N R20W @ 3 ]
i = 7 AA Pl STA. 399+49.0 s | %
a = 0°09'LT, g -

[ o 2o |
O 7 & p
| g o~ i ¥
| o I | i

] " =

| |
¢ <
i ]f E = I\ Vs g =
v & W FP‘ A -0 \7a ‘.E 2 R;%\'r vl

oy g W F ni FRL: “Sogn R2C
H’: 13 RL - - =')|C}N\ RV et C 1 Lty
kT TR e ot

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'


c a2\ A
T C\W I . aWN
cEls4 27 N ROV |:|
F/O 28'|3'[F/O 28 F/O 28
FRL. ' F/O 45'
‘4 cRL. /4 sw b ‘;,‘Li:\\}fi |io 45 s B i g
] ~ val - T\ " = T 1 -4 LY v
] R?_D\:}! W e '\90'\!' i p |F/O 45|Fg OLQ |F/O 45 | ‘ ks 9 \ o
' ' ggC. 2° P + i ‘ Skl | a
SE - ™ 5 ‘ g
9 i
; 4 v T F/O 45
] X | 2
o <t b
[ =4 e | v
m 1
‘i i " = k . | ol
| o = =2 M M
. 7 b M |
T COUNTY \ e &
' ‘ — — 1 ] V)
SL 33 | %) i Ll v - 456
\ b \/2 4559 € T P s .
HARDIN ST. Er———————————-—- -1~ T - -—==% ===~~~ -==== = — ) B — - = ;_ ———
=====-= R W i Wi — e — . )
__________________ \.L.hr***——__——**_—_———****—_——'“***_"\ 93( N :\HFF‘*‘“___“*ff'*—_ ‘
| ™ ‘ MO - ‘
| L] e ‘ M O ( - (1
== = =111 = | 1 TEIN R19W s} H
T89IN 20W (o] o — i : =
Pl STA. 425497.6 s i ‘; : e v ‘ AR POT STA. 451+97.9 R
& = 0°20°LT. i N = ; N Ll l
w i wvi H ~r NT NV + } \
P = e o OU!\: I — | |
<L M ~T y
| ik el ‘ |
y s \
| . . :
< <T v
' R H = T FRL. ‘4
! . NW FRL- M e g NW T R\j"( W . pRLs" N o 119w
I T | e FRL- ‘4 . R19W Mo F rgaN R
\ nW FRL “Tgon R NE F 7 TBON sEC. ©
FRL- “4 ¢gC. & F SEC. ° ok
72 OW
N RZV

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'


IA 5

|[F/0 95'| [F/O 45| |
[F70 95] 32 190N R0 T 1
i 1 R SE
[F/O 28] [FlO28] opa SEYA oyou FIO 45T 1 S ¥ Ho 28 FIo 28 [Flo45 @
21 TOON ) [ r~ ~| cE'/a W =
i < F ( .3\ F/O 45 [® e + + E =) p 8 .1': B
~ 34 74 (L8 — o epl | - ( 2 & o L5
o o +[ ™ @ o a r . *
Jil =k + ol & < ] I a1 - ot [F/O 45
" 9 2|[F/o 451] 2 o 2 o | &
| = - T 4 f—ﬂ |
i . = . . | .
; < < Lo
| < <t f_r G v ‘i — — T
5 » G N I v @
B ®) d N *MLINTA L ook
| FRANKLIN J1 g § - COUNTY L}, ks
e mlo ' a4 2 AR @ m\m 7 ‘
' 1 S
. U_J\_, _}m . i A e =i de) a571{:;/ o ' Al L 50 \
S ki HARD IN M 15 \
{1566 L —5--=—=-=—=---==== S Ky
T —t ==- =
“i;: ____________________________ 513) ~§
o ' - O 3 R
Ly M h ] 2] L) ‘C) b S .T' = e —
| i SE I s g9 <2 ! P1 STA. 504+37.9
i (Vo Vs w9+ = | ] ¥ A= R otes A= 0°22'RT.
- R i LO) ) NI \
| HARDIN < xR Y o e 1 COUNTY
‘ J 1IN 53 = ; b 0
Sk v ! e 7s IS + :
! B : 2 = g o0 s R s 1 \
| - ; 1 7; Il | > N i o ? ‘ |
‘ = | e b . 5o @ :
| £ _‘1‘\ LR w1 |<_E | ~ <£ ‘
X =T
t I— m - . }_.. I o
at . < < . \s L rRL
| wg FRLe Vi — — - s FRL A NW PP
_ =m g ¥ B Q [¥a) ERL - \.f_,_‘ N . . 1 oW N (“7‘._(_ .
I gl TS\AI\ L \ PR 2 TE‘??‘!‘ 3! N =
<pC. © eFia *

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 95'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Polygonal Line


A S

[F/O 28'|F/O 28'| |[F/O 28'|  [F/O 28|
cw'7a f‘L‘ 219 B4 . qw F/O 45' = ‘
20 cah 1Y a [ .
. qUt ; i et (
sec. 32 17 3 : o | F/O 53 ¥|[F/0 53
< wn : E ‘
F/O 45 & o | ! :
. ;‘ | <t =T i
< < o | — —
{ M = i | w 2] |
(%] (V8] ‘ al N :
< |~ ~ |~ = R @ |m Mo ] ~ T
olm o f FRANKL IN ' 1 [ e | COUNTY
AR RIP ANRL | K
; | . ) A -
) 1 $L 50° SL 50 | L 58 )4 Rl
Bt LR HARDIN STV = 581 ¥
=== ===flkmmm === === == == =i = T agij_ﬂ__.‘ ________ TF - = = ——c=-—===-—====—=—=-—=-—=—===========>=-H} — ~]| _HI\ ol B T S S ST s S e e R =—= 7:-_j_____jﬁlf_—;j_j;i—-_—.—_.fﬁfff—-j;—-
—— — — — - — — — — —— — K o B - . I
NE COR. SEC. 5 1 SL 58' ! oq
= TE9N R19W & ‘I I
= R —— ST AR =/ i — o
& HARDIN e et = | COUNT) A @
= | 5 | 1
' ad > bl
| = | [T
| =t ! L
\ La <
H
r Rl ﬂl/:fl | ~ ir.L—“ ;!“‘;\ ('d
-RL. /4 NE F 21 oW ‘ _ cgL.traNE m—OW o a,, NW lrg
e FRSS Sypam RATT WE P gaaM R NW FRL: 72 o
SEC. 2 SEC- TeEC

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


J* S

<E'7a 4 s ipa SEA . AW awW
‘;‘i"’sl o |F/O 53I||F/O 53I| S‘"N{'/";‘. 7";";_\‘”‘ = By aW e < o1 Sl -»_/""r\.__.‘ R19W oW
soN R EL o g TOWANT ™M iy _ . a3 TOUW »
2V ctC. & 1|€EGe '~ <gC
2 | SEC F/O 53'|4 T |F/O 53 |-»—‘ F/O 53 s
r— r~
\ eL 3 |
i < \ <
: = | T SAINT
ﬁ | FRANKL IN | SRR
™ 3= |
| M |
| M
: gL 587 %T}
|
HARDIN ST. 45973
—_-_-_:'_-_:::-_-_—_-_-_-_-_-_:_:-L:I;LJ [ _IJ_':::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::_'u_,_, 594
r X ———————————— — — E— ———————————————————— — — =
== = —— —— - A59
= 4585 4_3213 _________ B i e i T Rgg 53l
585 ! | g =
e W = | M) ©0 =55
o M M| @ b = M LD T89N R19W
w3 M he!lEa] < w o | o Pl STA. 584+71.7
< a | iy
Rﬁd ﬁ?‘v « ol el W A & = {EE2 LT, ~OUNTS
=3 - Al ~ HARDIN COUNT
L L f = Fe o ) 7 o '
T < s M ¥ .
] SE |
+ - lor v 2 o ‘ o '
i % ol | T = |
T P 1 m ‘ |
= L2 O &G ‘ © | |
<1E < P g ! “ ‘ ﬁ
a. 1 "
— - v B A > ) ) 4
I = = aL.'a NE ' R19W = FRL- "’
‘e Nw FRLe T Saon R * NE, *PeT
RL. 4 cEC. = cECs ™
RAOW ;

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'


sl

[Fro 251 [Fio 28] 2 [FI0 45]
F/O 28' oW'sa SE 4 oy oW . F/O 45'
o2} - 2 4 T9ON b F/O 4-5I “F"" :ar‘_lﬂ -4 QW
4 cE v St A "o RN
e oW FRL Cow 1 ) i _ . Taa TOOW
SE %4 T9ON e g © 2 sgC- ~ X
| ﬁEC‘: 4" [ [Ep]
F/O 53 2 F/O 53 - .
[F/0 53] E::F” - FO 75
bt =
| ; ﬁ %
- = m FRAMKL IN
— — a M
COUNTY & -1
g & i\ J sl 5Q'
.| ®fo Y, sl 50 HARDIN ST. Y
\ | Chin D———*f———**-—-**:éé
T e mmm— e e e e = e
NE COR SE > ¢
Bl STA: 637+44.0 =
| T8IN R19W B E A& = 0°34'LT. ’
| P1 STA. 610+94.6 @ | 2 \ . -
| & =0°29'LT \ Wt
COUNTY ‘ | al 3
COUNTY \ i
- | HARD IM
L
: 5= |
: |
| = | \
| P P FRL":\/Q ! i,4 NE ‘:RL.\,,/A
‘ =2 = (IPLLE 9N : < 2« I N
: . FRL.'/4 nw FRL- “Tgon R1ZW NE FRL: “Tgon RO
= ER) 74 NW {;}f\\i}“q‘% cgC. ° eflCs 9

3 189N

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
Conduit - Bore
- - - - Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 53'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'


St

\/a
35 1

SWA

9N R19W

FRANKL IN

|F/O 28'|

TAS

SW'/a .
: SW'/a Rr1OW o
-1,4 SE'/4 25, TOON S
SE "4 gon R1OW SECs 22 2
B # F/O 45 P
=
F/O 45’ o
|F/O 45'|
F/O 28’
FRANKL IN N COUNTY
SL
sl 5Q° —
HARDIN ST. AR
::"_—_:::::::::U;:::::_—_::::::::::_—_—:—— === __T |

el e R s e

ME CDOR. SFECo 37

89N R19W
PI STA. 637+44.0
&)= @34 LT,

HARD I N

Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
o Bore Pit
o Proposed Handhole
- - - -Conduit - Bore
- - - -Conduit - Plow
<—> Drainage District Tile

]

17th 5T.

FOSTERS ADD.

CITY OF ACKLEY

COUNTY

FOSTERS ADD.

Ni
1og 0 FRLS
m:;é“'z faom TV

FOSTERS ADD.

14+h ST,

sLoce ¥

FOSTERS ADD.

13th 5T.

11th ST.

FOSTERS ADD.

|[Ex. Aureon Handhole

)

FRL. 3

g W o
1.«;5;312 T



rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box
Legend of Symbols (DOT Specific Sheets)
           Bore Pit
           Proposed Handhole
           Conduit - Bore
           Conduit - Plow
           Drainage District Tile

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Text Box

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Polygonal Line

rmeints
Line

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 45'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
F/O 28'

rmeints
Callout
Ex. Aureon Handhole


FM-CO42(94)--55-42

LETTING DATE [FEBRUARY 19, 2019

HARDIN COUNTY

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT - OTHER

PROJECT NUMBER: FM-C0O42(94)--55-42

SECTION 404 PERMIT AND CONDITIONS =i

CONSTRUCT THIS PROJECT ACCORDING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF U.S. ARMY CORPS
OF ENGINEERS NATIONWIDE PERMIT NO. 14, PERMIT NO. CEMVR-0D-P-2018-1098. A COPY
OF THIS PERMIT IS AVAILABLE FROM THE IOWA DOT WEBSITE
(http:/Avww.envpermits.iowadot.gov/). THE U.S, ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS RESERVES THE
RIGHT TO VISIT THE SITE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE.

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES REVIEW OR APPROVAL IS NOT
REQUIRED ON THIS PROJECT.

THIS PROJECT DOES NOT REQUIRE A POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

UTILITY CONTACTS
UTILITY CONTACT PHONE #
FIBER OPTIC CENTURYLINK 720-578-8090
R—=21W
c73 N RALROAD

IOWA

HIGHWAY DIVISION
PLANS OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT ON THE

FARM TO MARKET SYSTEM

HARDIN COUNTY

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT-OTHER

ON OO AVE. : OVER SCHOOL CREEK, FROM COUNTY

HIGHWAY D15 SOUTH 0.10 MILE

l REFER TO THE PROPOSAL FORM FOR LIST OF APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS. |

INDEX OF SHEETS

NO. DESCRIPTION

TITLE SHEET

ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES AND REFERENCE NOTES

PLAN AND PROFILE

GENERAL PLAN

TYPICALS

Q| S [Ww N

SHOP DRAWING SUBMITTAL SHEET

MILEAGE SUMMARY

DIV, LOCATION LIN.FT.

MILES

PROJECT TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

THIS ROAD WILL BE CLOSED TO THROUGH TRAFFIC DURING CONSTRUCTION. LOCAL
TRAFFIC TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES WILL BE MAINTAINED. ALL BARICADES, SIGNS, AND
SAFETY CLOSURES SHALL BE FURNISHED, PLACED, AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

STA 19+15 TO STA 23+15 400.0
CULVERT AT STA. 21+11

0.076

TOTAL PROJECT

0.076

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, PROCEDURES, LAYOUTS, SIGNING, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS
INSTALLED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS PROJECT SHALL CONFORM TO THE "MANUAL ON
UNIFORM TAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS" AS ADOPTED BY THE
DEPARTMENT PER 761 OF THE IOWA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (IAC) CHAPTER 130.

STANDARD ROAD PLANS

TRAFFIC WILL BE MAINTAINED ON A DETOUR ROUTE. HARDIN COUNTY WILL PROVIDE,
MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE DETOUR ROUTE.

THE FOLLOWING STANDARD PLANS SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

IDENTIFICATION

DATE

IDENTIFICATION

DATE IDENTIFICATION

DATE

DRAWING APPROVAL

ALL SHOP DRAWINGS AND FALSEWORK DRAWINGS THAT REQUIRE APPROVAL SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO AND
SIGNED BY A LICENSED ENGINEER. THE APPROVED DRAWINGS SHALL THEN BE SUBMITTED TO HARDIN COUNTY
ENGINEERS OFFICE, FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

ADDRESS - 708 16TH ST.
ELDORA, IA 50627
TELEPHONE. 841.858.5058
FAX. 641.858.3182

SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE INDEPENDENT DRAWINGS WITH ADEQUATE DIMENSIONING FOR FABRICATION OF
INDIVIDUAL PIECES OF EACH COMPONENT. PHOTOCOPIES OF PLAN DRAWINGS AND NON-CONTRACTOR

EC-204

04-18-17

EW-401

10-20-2015

Ew-101

10-17-17

EW-402

04-18-17

EW--102

10-20-15

TC-252

04-19-16

SINGLE PRECAST RCB CULVERT STANDARDS

APPROVED PLANS WILL BE REJECTED.

THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE SENT TO IOWA D.0.T. OFFICE OF BRIDGES AND STRUCTURES.

KANEB
PIPELINE CO
(AMMONIA)

MM _AVE

LOCATION MAP SCALE

— == =]
0 05 10 15 20
MILES

CO HWY 545

2013 AADT 90 V.P.D. l

§

STA 21+11

PROPOSED SINGLE 12' x 12' x 46'

PRECAST RCB CULVERT

NO SKEW
)

IOWA

ONE CALL
800/ 292-8989

TOLL FREE

CALL - BEFORE - YOU - DIG

THE FOLLOWING CULVERT STANDARDS SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION

WORK ON THiS PROIECT.

STANDARD

DATE ISSUED

LATEST
REVISION

PRCB G1-13

JANUARY 2013

07-2016

PRCB G2-13

JANUARY 2013

07-2016

PRCB 12-13

JANUARY 2013

PES 1-13-T1

JANUARY 2013

07-2016

PES 1-13-T3

JANUARY 2013

07-2016

PES 4-13

JANUARY 2013

BJ Hofﬁnan"ﬁ [

-~ e——

%@ M Grgnean/
Reneg McClellan

Approved Board of Supervisors

Lice Py Sj

| hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me
or under my direct personal supervision and that | am a duly

ineer under the laws of the State of lowa.

e
-

Printad or Typed Name

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

J-21-1%

Roll

My license renewal date is: _December 31, 2019
Sheets 1 thru 6

FHWA NO. 176580

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER: FM-C0O42(94)--55-42

SHEET 1 OF 6




FM-C042(95)--55-42

Hardin County

Project Number: FM-C042

(95)-55-42

Feb 19, 2019

Letting Date

RCB Culvert Replacement - Single Box

Project Traffic Control Plan:

This road will be closed to through traffic during construction. Local traffic to adjacent
properties will be maintained as provided for in Article 1107.08 of the the current
Standard Specifications. The Contractor will provide and maintain all traffic control
devices.

Traffic control devices, procedures, layouts, signing, and pavement markings installed
within the limits of this project shall conform to the "Manual on Uniform Traffic
Control Devices for Streets and Highways" as adopted by the Department per 761 of the
lowa Administrative Code (1AC) chapter 130.

Shop Drawing:
The Contractor shall furnish a shop drawing of the precast box culvert to the Engineer's

Office at 708 16th Street, Eldora, IA for approval. The shop drawing must be designed
by alicensed professional engineer.

Towa

Department of Transportation
Highway Division

Plans of Proposed Improvement on the

Farm-to-Market System

Hardin County
RCB Culvert Replacement -
Single Box
- FM-C042(95)--55-42

on KK Avenue, over D.D. 48 from Co. Hwy. D41 North 1.25 Miles
Ellis Township (S-22, T-88N, R-21W)

I Refer to the Proposal Form for list of applicable specifications |

Index of Sheets

No.

Description

NN B W N -

Title Page

Estimated Quantities, Reference & Road Standards
General Notes

Culvert Notes

Typical Sections

Plan & Profile

Shop Drawing Submittal

Mileage Summary

Div. | Location Lin. Ft. | Miles

Construct this project according to the requirements of U S Army Corps of Engineers Nationwide Permit 14,

Permit No. CEMVR-OD-P-2018-1129

A copy of this permit 1s available from the lowa DOT website (http.//www envpermits iowadot gov/)

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers reserves the right to visit the site without prior notice

Sta 13+50 to 16+00

Total Project

250 0047

250] 0.047

o - _ . . _
_ S| g ‘ el [\ L i g ; §| ) 3
- o/
P _ z ,r'r s \.\ - .
REOTHST 3 ¥ 80TH ST 1P I= ?mi?f.‘j A q
) '\ y ‘7 . .
. H J /lﬁ P o 05
v =l e B B A ' (. "V o)
| %\ comwros | Fowasa
E—\, t 5 R | Y s
' X

FHWA # 176271
Station 14+66.48

B.O.P. STA. 13+50
E.O.P. STA. 16+00
Proposed Single 40' x 12' x 10’

Precast Concrete Box Culvert

30° Skew
40'-8" Back-to-Back of Parapet

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE (REFERENCE ONLY)
2013 AADT 35 V.P.D.

Utilities
Company Contact Information
Centurylink (800) 778-9140
Midland Power Cooperative (515) 386-4111

Approved

Board of Supervisors

=== Us—

CALL - BEFORE - YOU .- DIG

IOWA

ONE CALL
800/292-8989

==\
a MEC )

TOLL FREX

4L

[ hereby certify that this engineering d

Licenged Professional Engin r the

or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly

was prepared by me

Laws of the State of

License Number : 23210
My license renewal date is December 31, 2019.

Pages or sheets covered by this seal : 1-7

FHWA No. 176271

Hardin County Project Number: FM-C042(95)--55-42

Sheet 1 of 7

Hardin County Engineer's Office/708 16th Street, Eldora, IA 50627/Phone:(641)858-5058/Fax:(641)858-3182




CONTRACT

Letting Date: Feb 19, 2019 10:00 A.M. Contract ID: 42-C042-094 Call Order No.: 004
County: HARDIN Project Engineer: HARDIN COUNTY ENGINEER
Cost Center: 801000 Object Code: 890 DBE Commitment: $0.00

Contract Work Type: RCB CULVERT REPLACEMENT - SINGLE BOX

This agreement made and entered by and between the Contracting Authority,
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF HARDIN COUNTY
and Contractor,

WEIDEMANN INC.
Vendor ID: WE260 City: DOWS State: IA

It is agreed that the notice and instructions to bidders, the proposal filed by the Contractor, the specifications, the plan, if
any, for project(s) listed herein, together with Contractor's performance bond, are made a part hereof and together with
this instrument constitute the contract. This contract contains all of the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties
hereto.

Contractor, for and in considerations of $ 321,710.49 payable as set forth in the specifications constituting a part
of this contract, agrees to construct various items of work and/or provide various materials or supplies in accordance with
the plans and specifications therefore, and in the locations designated in the Notice to Bidders.

Contractor certifies by signature on this contract, under pain of penalties for false certification, that the Contractor has
complied with lowa Code Section 452A.17(8) as amended, if applicable, and lowa Code Section 91C.5 (Public
Registration Number), if applicable.

In consideration of the foregoing, Contracting authority hereby agrees to pay the Contractor promptly and according to
the requirements of the specifications the amounts set fourth, subject to the conditions as set forth in the specifications.

It is further understood and agreed that the above work shall also be commenced or completed in accordance with
Contract Time of this Contract and assigned Notes.

To accomplish the purpose herein expressed, the Contracting authority and Contractor have signed this and one other
identical instrument.

For Federal-Aid Contracts the Contractor certifies that each subcontract is evidenced in writing and that it contains all
pertinent provisions and requirements of the contract.



02/27/2019 12:07:39

s
@IOWA DOT AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

SMARTER I SIMPLER | CUSTOMER DRIVEN

Page 1 of 4
Contract Project(s)

Contract ID: 42-C042-094 Call Order No.: 004
Letting Date: Feb 19,2019 10:00 A.M.

Project Number: FM-C042(94)--55-42 County: HARDIN
Project Work Type: RCB CULVERT REPLACEMENT - Accounting ID: 35747
SINGLE BOX
Location: On OO Ave. Over School Creek from Co. Highway D15 South .1 0 Miles on WLINE S15
T89 R20

Route: OO Avenue
Non-Federal Aid - Predetermined Wages are not in Effect

Project Number: FM-C042(95)--55-42 County: HARDIN
Project Work Type: RCB CULVERT REPLACEMENT - Accounting ID: 35748
SINGLE BOX

Location: On KK AVE Over D.D. 48 from Co Hwy D41 North 1.25 Miles S 22 T88 R21

Route: KK Avenue
Non-Federal Aid - Predetermined Wages are not in Effect




02/27/2019 12:07:39

{(fI0WADOT

AR TER ) SIAPLE T KL MR DRIVEN AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Page 2 of 4

Contract Time

Contract ID: 42-C042-094 Call Order No.: 004
Letting Date: Feb 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

Site ID Site Details Liquidated
Damages
00 Late Start Date  08/19/2019 40 WORK DAYS $1,000.00

(*) - Indicates Cost Plus Time Site. See Schedule of Items for Cost Per Unit



{(fI0WADOT

SMARTER I SIMPLER | CUSTOMER DRIVEN

02/27/2019 12:07:39
AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Page 3 of 4

Notes

Contracts ID: 42-C042-094

Call Order No.: 004
Letting Date: Feb 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

Notes :

There are no notes for this contract.



02/27/2019 12:07:39

@IO}MWR”& Rug,l AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030
Page 4 of 4
Contract Addenda
Contract ID: 42-C042-094 Call Order No.: 004

Letting Date: Feb 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

No Addenda for this Contract.



02/27/2019 12:07:39

QIOWR‘MMAW RMORDI AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030
Contract Specifications List Page 1 of 2
Contract ID: 42-C042-094 Call Order No.: 004
Letting Date: February 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.
Note Description
001.2015 *** STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS -- SERIES 2015 ***

005.0014

The lowa Department of Transportation STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, SERIES 2015, plus applicable General
Supplemental Specifications, Developmental Specifications, Supplemental
Specifications AND Special Provisions shall apply to construction work on this contract.

DIGITAL SIGNING OF CONTRACT AND PERFORMANCE BOND THROUGH DOC
EXPRESS

The winning bidder will be required to use Doc Express to provide digital signatures to
both the Contract (Form 650019, 05-13) and Performance Bond (Form 181419, 01-12)
and to submit completed and signed additional required documents to complete award
of the contract.

The winning bidder will be provided detailed instructions to complete the contract
signing through Doc Express.

Costs for complying with this requirement shall be considered incidental to the project.
No separate payment will be made.



{(JIOWADOT

02/27/2019 12:07:39

SMARTER | SIMPLER | CUSTOMER DRIVEN AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Contract Specifications List Page 2 of 2

Contract ID:

005.15007.01

500.01

GS-15007

42-C042-094 Call Order No.: 004
Letting Date: February 19, 2019 10:00 A.M.

*** REVISIONS TO GS-15007 ***
1102.11, D.
Replace the Article:

A Contractor's Annual Bid Bond (Form 650043) may also be used for the proposal
guaranty in lieu of that specified above, using the electronic bid bond verification
feature authorized by the Department. Annual Bid Bonds will be declared invalid and
bid proposals will not be considered if any of the following items are omitted or
incorrect:

* Name of Contractor

« Digital Signature of Contractor: In the case of joint venture bid, all Contractors shall
sign.

* Date of signature

* Name of Surety Company

* Digital Signature of Surety (if Surety's limitation is less than the amount of the bid
bond, a certificate of reinsurance shall be attached).

 Expiration Date of Bond shall not exceed 365 calendar days from the effective date of
bond.

*** WINTER WORK ***
The free time allowed between November 15 and April 1 will not be permitted on this

project. The Contractor shall work during the winter on all working days as defined in
Article 1101.03 'Working Day'.

GENERAL SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE
CONSTRUCTION



(JIOWADOT

SMARTER | SIMPLER | CUSTOMER DRIVEN

02/27/2019 12:07:39

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Contract Schedule Page 1 of 4
Contract ID: 42-C042-094
Awarded Vendor: WE260 WEIDEMANN INC.
SECTION 0001 Items for a 12' x 12' x 46' Precast Concrete Box Culvert - (94) $163,109.59
Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:
Contract . Unit Price Bid Amount
L Item Nun}be_r Item Quantity
Number L) (D e it Dollars Cents Dollars Cents
0010 2101-0850001 0.200
CLEARING AND GRUBBING ACRE 2,000.00 400.00
0020 2102-0425070 990.000
SPECIAL BACKFILL TON 24.35 24,106.50
0030 2104-2710020 75.000
EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, CHANNEL CY 3.00 225.00
0040 2105-8425015 130.000
TOPSOIL, STRIP, SALVAGE AND CcY 10.00 1,300.00
SPREAD
0050 2210-0475290 64.400
MACADAM STONE BASE TON 33.85 2,179.94
0060 2312-8260051 385.000
GRANULAR SURFACING ON ROAD, TON 21.35 8,219.75
CLASS A CRUSHED STONE
0070 2401-6745625
REMOVAL OF EXISTING BRIDGE LUMP SUM 3,500.00
0080 2402-2720000 330.000
EXCAVATION, CLASS 20 CY 8.00 2,640.00
0090 2402-2725005 72.700
FOUNDATION TREATMENT MATERIAL TON 33.85 2,460.90
0100 2415-2111212 46.000
PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT, LF 1,000.00 46,000.00
12 FT. X 12 FT.
0110 2415-2201212 2.000
PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT EACH 28,600.00 57,200.00
STRAIGHT END SECTION, 12 FT. X 12
FT.
0120 2418-0000010 1.000
TEMPORARY STREAM DIVERSION EACH 3,000.00 3,000.00



02/27/2019 12:07:39

(JIOWADOT

SUARTE S I RED ST M BRI AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030
Contract Schedule Page 2 of 4
Contract ID: 42-C042-094
Awarded Vendor: WE260 WEIDEMANN INC.
SECTION 0001 Items for a 12' x 12' x 46' Precast Concrete Box Culvert - (94) $163,109.59
Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:
Contract . Unit Price Bid Amount
L Item Nun}be_r Item Quantity
Number Item Description LIS Dollars Cents Dollars Cents
0130 2507-3250005 160.000
ENGINEERING FABRIC SY 3.00 480.00
0140 2507-6800061 150.000
REVETMENT, CLASS E TON 37.85 5,677.50
0150 2518-6910000 4.000
SAFETY CLOSURE EACH 80.00 320.00
0160 2528-8445110
TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 1,900.00
0170 2533-4980005

MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 3,500.00



(JIOWADOT

SMARTER | SIMPLER | CUSTOMER DRIVEN

02/27/2019 12:07:39

AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030

Contract Schedule Page 3 of 4
Contract ID: 42-C042-094
Awarded Vendor: WE260 WEIDEMANN INC.
SECTION 0002 Items for a Single 12' x 10’ x 40" Precast Reinforced Concrete $158,600.90
Box Culvert - (95)
Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:
Contract . Unit Price Bid Amount
Line Item Nun!be_r Item Quantity
Number 120 [P ] ] Wil Dollars Cents Dollars Cents
0180 2102-0425070 855.900
SPECIAL BACKFILL TON 24.85 21,269.12
0190 2104-2710020 100.000
EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, CHANNEL CY 3.00 300.00
0200 2105-8425015 44.400
TOPSOIL, STRIP, SALVAGE AND CYy 10.00 444.00
SPREAD
0210 2312-8260051 642.000
GRANULAR SURFACING ON ROAD, TON 21.80 13,995.60
CLASS A CRUSHED STONE
0220 2401-6745625
REMOVAL OF EXISTING BRIDGE LUMP SUM 3,000.00
0230 2402-2720000 916.000
EXCAVATION, CLASS 20 CY 6.00 5,496.00
0240 2402-2721000 11.000
EXCAVATION, CLASS 21 CcY 65.00 715.00
0250 2402-2725005 45.800
FOUNDATION TREATMENT MATERIAL TON 34.30 1,570.94
0260 2415-2111210 40.000
PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT, LF 960.00 38,400.00
12 FT. X 10 FT.
0270 2415-2201210 2.000
PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT EACH 28,478.00 56,956.00
STRAIGHT END SECTION, 12 FT. X 10
FT.
0280 2418-0000010 1.000
TEMPORARY STREAM DIVERSION EACH 3,000.00 3,000.00
0290 2507-3250005 189.500
ENGINEERING FABRIC SY 3.00 568.50



02/27/2019 12:07:39

(JIOWADOT

SUARTE S I RED ST M BRI AASHTOWare Project™ Version 4.1 Revision 030
Contract Schedule Page 4 of 4
Contract ID: 42-C042-094
Awarded Vendor: WE260 WEIDEMANN INC.
SECTION 0002 Items for a Single 12' x 10" x 40' Precast Reinforced Concrete $158,600.90
Box Culvert - (95)
Alt Set ID: Alt Mbr ID:
Contract . Unit Price Bid Amount
Line Item Nun!be_r Item Quantity
Number oD Supticn ) Cs Dollars Cents Dollars Cents
0300 2507-6800061 187.600
REVETMENT, CLASS E TON 38.65 7,250.74
0310 2518-6910000 2.000
SAFETY CLOSURE EACH 105.00 210.00
0320 2528-8445110
TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 2,025.00
0330 2533-4980005
MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 3,400.00

Total Bid: $321,710.49



Letting of 02/19/2019 IADOT Apparent Bids

Apparent Bids for Proposal 42-C042-094

RCB CULVERT REPLACEMENT - SINGLE BOX

Letting ID: 19/02/19
Cut-Off Time: 10:00:59 AM

Bidder Name DBE Bid Amount
WEIDEMANN INC. 0.00% $321,710.49
MIDWEST CONTRACTING, LLC 0.00% $329,909.40
PETERSON CONTRACTORS INC. 0.00% $341,226.10
BOOMERANG CORP. 0.00% $376,737.50
PROGRESSIVE STRUCTURES, LLC 0.00% $405, 751.60
LODGE CONSTRUCTION INC. 0.00% $414,370.20
REILLY CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 0.00% $422,566.50
IOWA BRIDGE & CULVERT, L.C. 0.00% $431,136.25
(8 Apparent Bids)

IADOT Page 1 of 1



Courthouse

HARDIN COUNTY

Haroin County CouRriouse
1215 EDGINGTON AVE
ELDORA, JA 50627

HARDIN COUNTY
Employee Change of Status Report

Please enter the following change(s) as of 3/9/2016
Date
Name Angela Silvey
Address:
Civ State Zip Code

Fund: 0020 - Secondary Road Fund

Status: Full-time [C] Permanent Part-time

Reason of Change

[] Hired [ ] Resignation
[_] Promotion [] Retirement
(] Demotion ] Layoff
(] Pay Increase [] Discharge
[] Leave of Absence

Dates

Department: _Secondary Roads

Position: _Office Manager

[] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time

Other: Hourly adjustment for being reclassified as a 37.5 hour employee.

Dates of Employment: 6/6/2016 o Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To

Authorized by:

Elected Offictal or Department Head Daie
Authorized by

Board of Supervisors Date

HITP:f fwww. HarDiCounTviA.Gav




Courthouse

HARDIN COUNTY

Hanpin County COURTHOUSE
1215 EvcweTon AVE.
ELpora, IA 505627

HARDIN COUNTY
Employee Change of Status Report

Please enter the following change(s) as of ___3/9/2016
Date
Name: Taylor Roll
Address:
Ciy Stae Z1p Code

Fund: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund

Status; Full-time [] Permanent Part-time

Reason of Change:

(] Hired ] Resignation
[C] Promotion [] Retirement
[] Demotion ] Layoff
[] Pay Increase [] Discharge
[] Leave of Absence

Dates

Department; Engineer's Office/Secondary Roads

Position: Engineer
Salary/Hourly Rate: _$93,000

[_] Temporary/Seasonal Part-time

Other: Hourly adjustment for being reclassified as a 37.5 hour employee.

Dates of Employment: _11/13/2017 4, Last Day of Work
From To (1f applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To

Authonzed by:

Elected OfTiceal or Department Head Date
Autharized by:

Board of Supenisors Date

HTTR:/ fwraw. HARDINCOUNTYIA. GOV




County Auditor's Report of Fees Collected

State of IOWA ) SS:
County of ) Hardin County

To the Board of Supervisors of HARDIN COUNTY:

[, Jessica Lara, Auditor of the above named County and State, do hereby certify that

the following is a true and correct statement of the fees collected by me in my office for

the period of 2/1/2019 through 2/28/2019 and the same has been paid to the
County Treasurer:

Fees
No. Doc. collected
4150 Passport fees 14 $490.00
4150 Photo fees 23 $345.00
Total $835.00
All of which is respectfully submitted.
Jessica Lara Date

Hardin County Auditor

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors Date



david L. McDaniel
116 14th Avenue
“ldora, lowa 50627
41-939-8189
-800-568-4373

ax 641-939-8249

18-19 Fiscal Year February fees
0001-1-05-1000-440003 Civil Fees $ 241850
0001-1-05-1000-440004 Civil Mileage | S 904.17
0001-1-05-9000-440001 Mental Transports S -
$ 332267

18-19 Fiscal Year February fees
0001-1-05-1000-250100 Contract Law $ 16,028.61
0001-1-05-1000-250200 Care Prisoners $ 301,834.29
0001-1-05-3000-440002 Oriving Records
0001-1-05-1000-440006 Purchase Permits S -
0001-1-05-1000-441000 Weapon Permits S 480.00
0001-1-05-1000-443000 Work Release S -
0001-1-05-1000-445000 Sex Offender Reg. S 75.00
0001-1-05-1000-550001 Copy Reports $ 75.00
0001-1-05-1000-850100 CO ENF Surcharge S 342.50
0001-1-05-1000-550005 Fingerprint fees $ 30.00
0001-4-05-1000-259465 Social Security Reward $ -

Total: $ 318,865.40

Total fees $ 322,188.07
Funds paid to Treasurer FY 19
on 2/28/2019

APPROVED BY HARDIN COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Chairman

Date



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-

A RESOLUTION DECLARING EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS) AN ESSENTIAL
SERVICE IN HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA AND APPOINTING A HARDIN COUNTY EMS
SYSTEM ADVISORY COUNCIL

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors has the authority under lowa Code
331.301(1) to

“...exercise any power and perform any function it deems appropriate to protect and preserve the
rights, privileges, and property of the county or of its residents, and to preserve and improve the

peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of its residents”; and

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Board of Supervisors recognizes the, “near crisis status” of the
current Emergency Medical Services (EMS) System in Hardin County and the need for the
appointment of a Hardin County EMS System Advisory Council to provide for the guidance,
research and direction of EMS in Hardin County for the Board of Supervisors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors, that:

1. Emergency Medical Services (EMS) is an essential service in Hardin County, lowa and that
the Hardin County Board of Supervisors will exercise the necessary power and functions
appropriate to preserve the health, safety and welfare of Hardin County residents and provide for
an effective and efficient Hardin County Emergency Medical Services (EMS) System that allows
for quality care for the persons living, working or traveling in Hardin County; and

2. There is hereby appointed a Hardin County EMS System Advisory Council whose purpose is
to provide guidance, research and direction of a county wide EMS System for the Board of
Supervisors. The members of the Hardin County EMS Advisory Council shall include: A member
of the Hardin County Board of Supervisors; member of the Hardin County Board of Health; the
Hardin County Sheriff; the Hardin County Emergency Management Coordinator; the Mayor or
elected official designee of each city in Hardin County; the Service Director of each transporting
ambulance service and first responder group based in Hardin County; a representative of
Greenbelt Home Care; a township representative from each township in Hardin County. Each
member of this committee will have an equal vote and only one vote involved in the decision-

making process of this advisory committee. Meetings will be held at the Hardin County



Courthouse and will be presided over by the Hardin County Emergency Management Coordinator
utilizing Robert’s Rules of Order.

Passed and approved this day of March, 2019.

Reneé McClellan, Chair

Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Jessica Lara

Hardin County Auditor



1.

HARDIN COUNTY’S POLICY
FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

The “Public Comments” section of the agenda is your opportunity to address items not on
the agenda. A speaker may speak to one (1) issue per meeting for a maximum of three
(3) minutes. Official action cannot be taken by the Board at that time, but may be placed
on a future agenda or referred to the appropriate department. Keep items germane and
refrain from personal or slanderous remarks.

The public may address any item on the agenda after recognition by the Chair. State your
name, address, and group affiliation (if appropriate). You may speak one (1) time for a
maximum of three (3) minutes.

Adopted this 1st day of July, 2009.

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Johnson, Chair Erv Miller, Member

E .

Ed Bear, Member





